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SCANNED JUN 9 5 2012

o 990

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under sechion 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P The organzation may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB Na 1545-0047

2010

_"Open toPublic -
~ Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2010

and ending JOUN 30,

2011

B ChexH C Name of organzaton D Employer identification number
appiiczble. Seton Family of Hospitals
Déﬁ’;"ﬁf f/k/a Seton Healthcare
ggr?gz Doing Business As  Seton Healthcare Network 74-1109643
st Number and street {or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/sutte | E Telephone number
[Jleeme- | 1345 Philomena Street (512) 324-1000
mm Crty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recenpis $ 1,749,684,127
[ Jagphe=- Austain, TX 78723 H(a) Is this a group retum
pendng F Name and address of pnncipal officerPouglas D. Waite for affihates? DYa No
same as C above H(b} Are all affiliates included? DYes [:] No

| Tax-exempt status: B 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) (

)< (msertno.) |__J 4947(a)(1)or ] 527

J Website: p- http //www, seton.net

If *No," attach a st (see instrucbons)

H(c) Group exemption number P 5550

K Form of organizaton: [ X | Corporation | Trust | Associabon | Other p

]L Year of formation” 1900 TM State of legal domicile TX

| Part1l] Summary

o | 1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mrssion or most significant activities Provision of healthcare
e services.
g 2 Check this box P l_] if the organzation discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goverming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 17
3| 5 Total number of individuals employed n calendar year 2010 (Part V, iine 2a) 5 14,068.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) N 6 1,652
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 6,243,643
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 3,412, 348.
Pnor Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbuhons and grants (Part Vill, ine 1h) 16,718,665, 16,127,841,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIi, ine 2g) 1,508,066, 430, 1,652,906, 408,
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 96,701,418, 58,279,915,
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), iines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢, and 11e) 21,262 841, 21,119,913
12 Total revenue - add iines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 12) 1,642,749 454, 1,748,434,077
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 4,265,000 12,558,502,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A}, ine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A}, lines 5-10) 598,809 374. 648,452 017,
2 | 16a Professional fundrasing fees {Part [X, colu melde) . 0. 0.
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), |lné§?5§§'(\>[ HWWH . = e ) -
W1 17 Other expenses {(Part IX, column (A), lines 1 1T124f) "il. 857,214,642 859,123,627.
18 Total expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equggarﬂx column (A), Ime25) ]U 1,460,289, 016. 1,520,134,146.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract hine 18frormxne 12 y 707 .(") 182,460,438, 228,299,931.
Eé = Jél Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B8 20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) . ! U} N 1,709,319 ,025. 1,928 505,638,
23[ 21 Total iabilhes (Part X, ine 26) QJM ) 693,404,554, 695,108,327.
Z5| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract fine 21 from line 20 1,015,514 ,471. 1,233,397,311.
[Part Il T Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, commect, and complete Qeclaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|.S/e/ia
Sign Dale
Here Douglas D. Waite, CFO & Sr. Vice President
Type or print name and titie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparg=s signature M Date ﬂc""* L_J] PN
Paid Nancy Evetts 6%7 5/8/12 sefi-employes
Preparer | Firm's name > Deloitte Tax LLP Firm's EIN p,.
Use Only | Firm's address > 250 East Fifth Street, Suite 1900
Cincinpati, OH 45202 Phone no. (513) 7B4-7100
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) |LJ Yes L_] No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010} f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 2
| Part I | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part lil E’

1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission*

Our mission inspires us to care for and improve the health of those we

serve with a special concern for the

sick and the poor. We are called

to be a sign of God's unconditional love for all and believe that all

persons by their creation are endowed with dignity. Seton continues

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on

the pnor Form 990 or 990-EZ?

E]Yes E] No

If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes 1n how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes E] No

If "Yes,"” descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
aliocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code )(Expenses $  1,369,020,811. including grants of $ 12,558,502, y(Revenue$ 1,652,906,408. )

See Schedule O

4b (Code. ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ }(Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e - Total program service expenses »

1,369,020,811,

032002
12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 3
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule A 1 X
2 is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? i 2 X
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | _ 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part II o 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part lii i 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, hustonc tand areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il . ) 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credrt reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quast-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, iX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, hne 10? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that i1s 5% or more of s total
assets reported 1n Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16?2 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e]| X
f Did the organization's separate or consoiidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11 ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audrted financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xili 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to Iine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, XII, and X/l is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes, “ complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mantain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? B 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entrty located outside the United States? If "Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, “ complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrarsing services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, * complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, hne 9a? If *Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part il ) 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a| X
b If "Yes® to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b | X
Form 990 (2010}
032003
12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continueq)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and I 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A}, ine 272 If "Yes, * complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes* to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule J o 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
iast day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to iine 25 o . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? i i 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
| 25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
‘ disqualified person durnng the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | ] 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

; 28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
| instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condrtions, and exceptions):

| a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 D the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
‘ contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgarization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts II, lil, IV, and V, line 1 34 | X
‘ Is any related organization a controlled entrty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 | X
a Did the organization recetve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 (2] ves (! No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 19?
Note. Ali Form 990 filers are reqguired to compiete Schedule O 38 | X
3 Form 990 (2010)
|
|
032004
12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospaitals
Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 5
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? . ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum . 2a 14068
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a ] X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b | X
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country {(such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnibutions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicttation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a coniribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 76 | X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 828272 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintamning donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, iIncluded on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 12, for public use of club faciities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders i 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,® enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year I 12b l
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organizatton must report on Schedule (0]
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization 1s hcensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,* provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-23-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 PageG

l Part VI l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to Iines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part VI .
Section A. Goveming Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year L 1a 20
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 17
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
4 Did the organizahon make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6

B

o

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the

governing body? i 7a | X

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b | X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrntten actions undertaken dunng the year
by the following*

a The goveming body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
‘ _organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
j Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about poiicies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If *Yes," does the organization have wnitten policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Descnibe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a wntten confiict of interest poiicy? If “No," go to lne 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
| to confiicts? . 12b | X
| ¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compiiance with the policy? If "Yes, ® describe
in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | X
| 13 Does the organization have a wntten whistlebiower policy? i 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X

If *Yes"® to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.}
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a | X
b If “Yes,* has the organization adopted a wrtten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under apphlicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | X
Section C. Disclosure
17 Lsst the states with which a copy of thts Form 9390 1s required to be filed > None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
Own website D Another's website IZ] Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization p
Douglas D, Waite - (512) 324-1943

1345 Philomena Street, Austin, TX 78723

Form 990 (2010)
032006
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Form 990 (2010} f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 7

|Part V'|T| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI E]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax year.

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E}, and (F) f no compensation was paid.

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who receved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers, key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if nether the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F)
Name and Titie Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week = from from related other
(descnbe § - the organizations compensation
hours for 5|3 £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related Z E g g.» (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] 5 | £ N ER and related
nSchedute [E {2 [ 5|5 [E5] & organizations
Sister Helen Brewer, DC
Chair 1.00]x 0. 0. 0
Donna Carter
Secretary 1,001X X 0. 0. 0.
Phillip J. Church, M.D,
Director 1,00)Xx 0. 0. 0.
Marie Crane, Ph.D
Director 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
Matthew Dowd
Director 1,00|X 0. 0. 0.
Leo Dunn
Director 1,00]x 0. 0. 0.
Pamela M, Giblin
Director 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
Jack Gullahorn
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Martha King
Director 1,00]x 0. 0. 0.
Timothy L. LaFrey
Director 1,001X 0. 0. 0.
T. Nyle Maxwell
Director 1,00]X 0. 0. 0.
John Mooney
Director 1.00]|X 0. 0. 0.
Sister Phylis Peters, DC
Director 1,00{x 0. 0. 0.
Alan Shivers, Jr., Emeritus
Director 1.001(Xx 0. 0. 0.
Sister Mary Jo Swift, DC
Director 1.00(Xx 0. 0. 0.
Raren Teel, M.D,
Director 1,00|X 0. 0. 0.
Jimmy G, Treybag
Director 1,00|X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010}
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Fonn999(2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Pagea
| Part VII] Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(descnbe § the organizations compensation
hours for | g = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & L& {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = A E and related
in Schedule | € é 5 £ g;-’: ] organizations
0) Ele|B|&|2g| =
Gary Valdez
Director 1.00}x 0. 0. 0.
Christoper M. Ziebell, M.D.
Director 1,00}x 0. 0. 0,
Charles Barnett
Pres/CEO, Market Leader 40,00 | X X 1,917,914, 0. 65,007,
Douglas Waite
Sr. VP/CFO 40.00 X 831,909, 0 113,583,
Joyce Batcheller
Sr. VP, Chief Nurs, Off, 40,00 X 611,123, 0, 86,111,
Robert Bonar
Pres/CEO, DCMC/EVP 40.00 X 1,058,566, 0. 51,949,
John Braindley
Pres/CEO SMCA, SSC 40,00 X 940,939, 0. 94,636,
Teresa Burroff
Sr. VP Legal Affairs 40.00 X 563,699, 0. 25,879,
Tom Gallagher
Pres/CEO South Market 40.00 X 815,989, 0. 162,488,
1b Sub-total > 6,740,139, 0. 599,653,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A » 7,490,624, 0. 601,208,
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) » 14,230 763, 0. 1,200,861,
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imrted to those fisted above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P 386
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual Iisted on line 13, ts the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indwidual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization
(A) (B) (o]
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
Emergency Service Partners
720 W. 34th Street # 101, Austin, TX 78705 {Emergency Physicians 17,182,701,
Dell Marketing LP
P.O. Box 676021, Dallas, TX 75267 Information Services 16,667,775,
Capital Anesthesiology Associates, 3705
Medical Parkway, Ste 570, Austin, TX 78705 Pnesthesiologists 15,474 289,
Sodexho Inc, and Affiliates
P,0. Box 70060, Chicago, IL 60673 Housekeeping Services 12,741,760,
TriMedx, LLC
P.O, Box 636129, Cincinnati, OH 45263 Biomend Equipment Services 10,445,769,
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 184
See Part VII, Section A Continuation sheets Fonn990(201@
032008 12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 9
[Part VIIT Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exggégguf?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513,0r 514
-g.g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
qu ¢ Fundrasing events ic
%:_‘u d Related organizations 1d 14,167,058,
4E e Govemment grants {contnbutions) | 1e 1,405,434,
-g g £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
é% similar amounts not included above 1f 555,349,
g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
Oa h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 16,127 841,
Business Code
2 2 a Net Patient Care 621400 1,652,906,408,| 1,652,906 ,408,
£3
a f All other program service revenue
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f p [1,652,906,408.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 57,651,874, 57,651,874,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross Rents 299,093,
b Less rental expenses 167,039,
¢ Rental income or {loss) 132,054,
d Net rental income or (joss) » 132,054, 132,054,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties (1)) Other
assets other than inventory 1,711,052,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 1,083,011,
¢ Gain or (loss) 628,041,
d Net gain or (loss) . » 628 041, 628,041,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contrbutions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, Iine 18 a
g b Less: direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, ine 19 a
b Less' direct expenses b
c Net iIncome or (loss) from gaming activiies |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returmns
and allowances a| 3,285,245,
b Less' cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inveniory » 3,285,245, 3,285,245,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 g Cafeteria 722210 4,683,697, 4,683,697,
p Building Rent 531120 3,128,216, 3,128,216,
c
d All other revenue 621500 9,890 701. 6,111,589, 3,779,112,
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d [ 17,702,614,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. p | 1,748 434 077, 1,652, 906, 408, 6,243 6431 73,156,185,
12:21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
?: gzt g:)cl::: :3:):? lt;;lr-:s?l?ed on lines 6b, Total e!:genses Prograﬁ )serwce Managé?n)ent and Func(ilr)a)lsmg
, 80, 90, - expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations n the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 12,451,699, 12,451,699,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S See Part IV, ine 22 106,803, 106,803,
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 14,110,641, 1,834,383, 12,276,258,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualrfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 120,121, 15,616, 104,505,
7  Other salanes and wages 516,957,279. 465,615,205, 50,261,659, 1,080,415,
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 24,101,986, 22 /523,769, 1,578,217,
9  Other employee benefits 55,485,050, 53,349,475, 2,055,634, 79,941,
10  Payroll taxes 37,676,940, 34,511,910, 3,165,030,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal 942,598, <91,635, 1,034,233,
¢ Accounting 526,301, 503,526, 22,775,
d Lobbying ) 201,912, 201,912,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ime 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 260,527,233, 214 204,734, 46,302,521, 19,978,
12 Advertising and promotion 2,938,830, 179,449, 2,757,348, 2,033,
13 Office expenses 255,914 563, 240,315,679, 13,201,602, 2,397,282,
14 Information technology 2,207,128, 1,765,702, 441,426,
15 Royatties
16 Occupancy 22,792,584, 18,255,756, 4,309,834, 226,994,
17  Travel 1,641,566, 1,045,548, 557,160, 38,858,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,169,779, 791,483, 366,690, 11,606,
20 interest 15,886,724, 15,886,724,
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 74,445 402, 74,445 402,
23  |nsurance 1,461,399, 406 817, 1,054 582,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f If line
241 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, iist ine 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Provision for Bad Debt 202,150 618, 202,150,618, 0. 0.
b Executive Recruitment 5,934,775, 5,552,027, 382,748,
¢ Dues & Licenses 2,137,568, 716,435, 1,419,034, 2,098,
d UBI Tax 1,028,587, 0. 1,028,587, 0.
e Books & Subscriptions 350,770, 238,533, 109,186, 3,051,
f All other expenses 6,865,290, 2,043 241, 4,656,767, 165,282,
25 Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 through 24f 1,520,134 146. 1,369,020, 811, 147,085,796, 4,027 539,
26 Joint costs. Check here P ] following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the
organization reported tn column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitation
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 0. 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 38,815,785, 2 65,428,760,
3 Pledges and grants receivabie, net 3
4 Accounts recewvable, net 172,881,349.| 4 180,784,222,
5 Receiwvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
‘5':; 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use 23,012,205, 8 20,385,284,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,759,931 9 3,404 641,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basts. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,227,937,299.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 497,733,669, 814,590,166.] 10c 730,203,630,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, ine 11 13
14 Intangibie assets 5,229,165, 14 38,709,553,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 651,026 ,416.| 15 889,589 548,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,709,319,025.] 16 1,528,505,638.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 169,525,833 | 47 199,424,893,
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account iabiiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
= |22 Payables to cumrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
§ highest compensated employees, and disquabfied persons. Complete Part ||
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other labilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 523,878,621.] 25 495,683,434,
26__ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 693,404,554, 26 695,108,327,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P IL] and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,010,261 ,715.] 27 1,226,682,214.
g 28 Temporanly restncted net assets 5,652,756.] 28 6,715,097,
° 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or caprtal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
s | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumnulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,015,914 471.| 33 1,233,397 311,
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,709,319,025.] 34 1,928,505,638,

032011 12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 12
| Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xi IZ'
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 1,748,434,077.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,520,134,146.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 228,299,931,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)) 4 1,015,914, 471,
5  QOther changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) 5 <10,817,091.>
6  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine iines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 1,233,397,311.
[ Part Xlﬂ Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual [:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the orgamzation have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audr,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant? 2cj X
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
d If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis E Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organmization undergo the required audtt or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b| X
Form 990 (2010)
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f;f,:f,'jo”;ﬁg’;ez, Public Charity Status and Public Support 0;“6‘;567

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Seton Family of Hospitals Employer identification number
f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

[ Part] | Reason for Public Chanity Status (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because 1t is: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 EJ A hospttal or a cooperative hosprtal service organization descnbed in section 170{b){ 1)(A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hosprtal descnbed In section 170{b){ 1){A){iii). Enter the hospttal's name,
city, and state-
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b){ 1){A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b)1){A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental untt or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b){ 1)(A)}{vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)( 1)(A){vi). (Complete Part il.}
An organization that normally recerves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
| a D Type | b D Type ll c D Type lll - Functionally integrated d I:l Type Ill - Other
| e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualirfied persons other than
] foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizatons descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

00 00 O

©o© o

10
1

U0

f if the organization recetved a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organization, check this box i I:l
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contrnibution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, ether alone or together with persons descrbed in (i) and (ii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii} A family member of a person descnibed in () above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entrty of a person descnbed in (i) or (ii) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iil)T)'D!t3 of l(iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the or a{(}‘{'zif)ﬂl%rt]hlg col (vii) Amount of
organzation (desc(r)lia%adngg ['I‘:]‘;s g I col. (i) listed in your| -organization in col. (i)gorgamzed n the support
above or IRC section governing document?] (i) of your support? US.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10
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orm 990 or 990-E2) 2010
upport Schedule for Organizations 0(b)(1)(A){v1)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. if the organization
fails to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

Page 2

Schedule A (F

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross Income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly camed on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add hnes 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see nstructions) 12 I

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Pubiic support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Pubiic support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, fine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the orgamzation did not check the box on line 13, and hne 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > El

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and iine 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and iine 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The orgamization qualfies as a publicly supported organization i | D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 1515 10% or
more, and f the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expfain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supported organization » |:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 Page 3
[ Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Descnibed in Section 509(a

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualfy under Part Il if the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receved (Do not
include any *unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciiities fumished in
any activity that s related to the
organwzation’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inctuded on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (supracting 7¢ from lmg § )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securties loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in hne 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly camed on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV}

13 Total support (add ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here | 2 L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Publhc support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2010 (fine 10c, column (f} divided by fine 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part [ll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i »

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » ,:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » |:]
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) L . .
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 0

Department of the Treasury | 4 Complete If the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> See separate instructions. Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B
® Section 527 organizations Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, ine 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part li-A. Do not complete Part [I-B
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)} Complete Part [I-B Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations' Complete Part !ll.
Name of organization Seton Family of Hospitals Employer identification number

f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643
[PartI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c} or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a descnption of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Poitical expenditures >3
3 Volunteer hours

| Parti-B|] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? LI Yes L _Ino
4a Was a cormrection made? E] Yes [:] No

b If “Yes," describe in Part IV.
|Part1-C|  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 ©)Q3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities K
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
ne 17b >3
4 Dud the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? LI ves LI No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN}) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the amount of political
contnbutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filng organization's contnbutions received and
funds. If none, enter -O-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
poltical organization
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
LHA
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 2

] Eart !!-A | Complete if the organization s exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P |_J if the filing organization belongs to an affihated group.
B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and “imited control® provisions apply.

- R . (a) Filing (b} Affihated group
lelt_s on Lobbying Expenditures ) organization’s totals
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

d Other exempt purpose expenditures

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

f _Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line te, colamn {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on hne 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f}

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j If there 1s an amount other than zero on erther ine 1h or ine 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? :l Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete ali of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(orﬁsézﬁﬁgsi;i;:;mgln) (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expendrtures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of tine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expendrtures}

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 3
[Partll-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . ] X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)? X
¢ Medsa advertisements? i X
d Mailings to members, legsslators, or the public? X 37,071,
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X 29,657,
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X 53,629,
g Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 74,141,
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X 7,414,
i Other activities? If "Yes," descnbe in Part IV X
j Total Add lines 1c through 1 201,912,
2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the organization to be not descnbed in section 501(c)(3)? X
b If "Yes,* enter the amount of any tax incumred under section 4912
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incumred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

|Part III-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(@), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expendrttures of $2,000 or less? 2
3__Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expendrtures from the pnor year? 3

|Part - B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501 (c){(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part llI-A, line 3 is answered
"Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and poirtical expenditures {(do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductibie section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expendrture next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polrtical expendrtures (see instructions) . 5

[tart IV ]| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I-A, Iine 1, Part I-B, hne 4; Part |-C, ine 5, and Part II-B, hne 11. Also, complete this part

for any addrtional information
Part II-B, Line 1(i), Other Lobbying Activities:

Seton Healthcare may, to an insubstantial degree, make comments or

statements concerning legislation which may affect the health care

industry. Seton has not intervened in any political campaign. Expenses

incurred in lobbying activities were praimarily composed of staff

salary, some limited travel, and conference expenses. There were

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
032043 02-02-11
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010 £/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 4
] Part IV| Supplemental Information (continued)

contacts with federal representatives and their staff regarding health

care 1issues and various proposals, The contacts were made by mail, by

telephone, and in person., All contacts attempted to demonstrate how the

proposals would impact residents and providers 1n central Texas. These

lobbying expenses amounted to $148 283 for FY11l, Additional lobbying

expenses 1in the amount of $53, 629 represent the portion of dues paid to

national and state hospital associations that is specifically allocable

to lobbying.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
032044 02-02-11
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. - OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990} P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Pubiic
E’,f;‘;‘,’;{“::ﬁ;’j;‘gﬁ?;f"y P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Seton Family of Hospitals Employer identification number
f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate value at end of year

O & WN

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes [:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible pnvate benefit? D Yes L__' No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habtat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete hines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure
Iisted in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located p
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monrtoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements duning the year p
7 Amount of expenses incurred 1n monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? CJves [Ino
9 InPart X!V, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

| Part Il [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the foliowing amounts
relating to these tems.

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2  If the organization recetved or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, ine 1 B > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton

Healthcare

74-1109643

Page 2

{ Part 10 | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

(check all that apply).

a Public exhibrtion
b D Scholarty research
c Preservation for future generations

d I:] Loan or exchange programs

e

Other

4 Provide a descnption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other simitar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

l:l Yes

DNO

I Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

l:] Yes

DNO

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Addtions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, hne 21? |_] Yes L_J No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
I_Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
{a) Current year (b) Pror year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Begnning of year balance 59,338,696, 53,503,307, 63,242,380,
b Contnbutions 3,198,570, 1,773,005, 1,995,097,
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 9,485,599, 6,092, 747, <8,552,003 b
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 2,862,548, 2,030,363, 3,182,167,
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 69,160,317, 59,338,696. 53,503,307,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasendowment P> 5.90 %
b Permanent endowment P 34.90 %
¢ Term endowment P> 53.20 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the orgamzation

by:
(i} unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If *Yes" to 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes | No
3a(i} X
3a(ii)] X
3b | X

[T’art VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.

Descnption of investment {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 47,480,811, 47,480,811,
b Buildings 693,107,244, 166,432,229, 526,675,015,

¢ Leasehold improvements 7,458 214, 5,941,746, 1,516,468,

d Equipment 443,700,279, 309,945,694, 133,754,585,

e Other 36,190,751, 15,414,000, 20,776,751,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) | 2 730,203,630,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare

74-1109643 Page 3

[Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category

I
(including name of secunty) (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

(©)

D)

(E)

(@]

@

H

U]

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) >

[Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 13.

(a) Descnption of iInvestment type {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2

3

(4

5

6)

(U]

8

9

(19

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >

| Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1) Other Receivables 26,470,748,
(2) Deposits 9,556,412,
(3) Invest In/Advances to Affiliates 58,488 801,
(4) Other Assets 23,531,202,
(5) Construction in Progress 14,035 418,
(6) Health System Depository 757,506,967,
(4]
8

-
(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 15.) > 889,589 548,

[Part X T Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 25.

1. {a) Descrniption of hability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) Due to Third Party Payors 32,139,856,
(3) Other Liabilitaes 105,435 056,
(4) Intercompany Debt with Ascension Health 358,108,522,
()]
6
)
8
9
{10
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Fonn 990 Part X, col (B) llne 25 ) | 49 5 6 83 4 34

4 AD U
2. FiNsB (ASC 740).

Z3NON S Ay 1Y oneEEm Ex posons uneer
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 4
[Part XI [ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) i 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from hine 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pnor penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Descrbe in Part XIV.) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 i 9
10__ Excess or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
[TDErt Xil | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments i 2a
b Donated services and use of facilties 2b
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Descnbe In Part XIV.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 12, but not on lne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) ab
¢ Add Iines 4a and 4b 4c
Total revenue Add hnes 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5
| Part X I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prnior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses i 2c
d Other (Descnbe In Part XIV.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on hine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b 4a
b Other (Descnibe in Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

| Part XIV] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part

X, iine 2, Part Xi, ine 8; Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XlIl, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information
Part V, line 4: For almost four hundred years, the Daughters of

Charity have lived in service to help the sick and the poor, In

partnership with others, they have met the challenges and needs of our

growing community since the Seton Infirmary opened its doors in 1902,

To continue to sustain this legacy, the Seton Fund and the Children's

Medical Center Foundation of Central Texas created endowment funds to

support the healthcare ministry of the Seton Family of Hospitals, The

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2010

032054
12-20-10

29

2010.05080 Seton Family of Hospitals f SET09641




Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 5

art Supplemental Information (continued)

principal of an edowment is never touched, The distributions from an

endowment provide a dependable source of income each year to help Seton

continue to meet the community's healthcare needs.

Permanent and board-designated endowments are strategic fundraising tools

to help maximize endowment growth and financ:ial returns to benefit Seton's

healthcare ministry for the long-term.

Part X, Line 2. The following Fin 48 daisclosure is included in the

Audited Financial Statements:

The member health care entities of Seton are primarily tax-exempt

organizations under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c){(3) or 501(c)(2),

and their related income is exempt from federal income tax under Section

501(a). Seton accounts for uncertainty in income tax positions by applying

a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement

recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be

taken in a tax return,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055
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SCHEDULE H
{(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Hospitals

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Seton Family of Hospitals
f/k/a Seton Healthcare

Employer identification number
74-1109643

|Part 1 ] Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If *"No," skip to question 6a 1a | X
b Lf""‘Yes,' was It a written pohcx" . \ ' b | X
2 1ac|:(:sgzr;f:;°mnehta;r;\::ple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes apphcation ot the financial assistance policy to its various hospital
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilties D Applied uniformly to most hospital faciities
Generally tallored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility cnitena that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year
a Dud the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines {(FPG) to determine ehgtbility for providing free care to low income
individuals? If “Yes," indicate which of the foliowing was the FPG family income himtt for eiigibility for free care- 3a | X
Cx 1 100% [ J1s0% [ 200% Other %
b Oid the organization use FPG to determine ehgibiiity for providing discounted care to low income individuals?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the family income imit for eigibility for discounted care: 3b | X
1 200% [ l2s0% [ laoo% [13s0% 400% Other 375 o4
¢ If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, descnbe in Part VI the income based cntena for determining
ehgibiitty for free or discounted care. Include in the descrniption whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshoid, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
a4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for iree or discounted care to the
"medically indigent®? 4 X
5a Dud the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a resutt of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report dunng the tax year? 6a | X
| b If "“Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b X
} Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Scheduie H instructions Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H
‘ 7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and @) omoerot | (B Fersens e o et ooy e
‘ Means-Tested Government Programs programs {(optional) (optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheets 1 and 2) 136,298,284, 23,484,811,| 112,813,473, 8.56%
b Unreimbursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 226,029 643,] 230,582, 258, <4,552,616 p .00%
¢ Unreimbursed costs - other means-
tested govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 6,384,980, 4,198 773, 2,186,207, L17%
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 368,712,907, 258,265 843.| 110,447,064, 8.73%
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
‘ (from Worksheet 4) 2,096,079, 439,266, 1,656,813, .13%
f Health professions education
| (from Worksheet 5) 9,722,752, 4,729,917, 4,992 835, .38%
1 g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 161,542,262, 111,665,951, 49,567,092, 3.76%
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind
contnbutions to community
groups (from Worksheet 8) 10,302,403, 10,302,403, .78%
j Total. Other Benefits 183,663 496 116 835 134, 66,519,143, 5.05%
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7| 552,376 403 375,100,977.| 176,966,207, 13,78%
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 2
I Partll | Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organization conducted any community building activities dunng the

tax year, and descnbe in Part VI how its community buillding activities promoted the health of the communtrties it serves.

(@) Number of (b) Persons {c) Total (d) Durect (e) Net {f) Percent of
actvities or programs served (optional) community oftsetting revenue community total expense
{optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing 177,000, 177,000, L01%
2 Economic development 61,095, 61,095, .00%
3 Community support 209,582, 209,582, .023%
4 Environmental improvements
S Leadership development and
training for communrty members 7,400, 7,400, .00%
6 Coalition building 56,551, 56,551, .00%
‘ 7 Community health improvement
\ advocacy 22,319, 22,319, .00%
3 8 Workforce development 25,000, 25,000, .00%
‘ 9 Other
10__ Total 558,947. 558,947, .03%

[ Part lll | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 157 1 X
‘ 2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense (at cost) 2 44,662,582,
i 3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense (at cost) attnbutable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy 3 35,902,023,

4  Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes bad debt
expense In addition, descnbe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines
2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
‘ Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 190,449,516,

i 6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 257,314,091,

: 7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus (or shortfall) 7 <66,864,575.p
8 Descnbe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ine 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also descnibe in Part Vi the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that descnbes the method used

I l:l Cost accounting system D Cost to charge ratio IZ] Other

: Section C. Collection Practices

! 9a Did the organization have a wntten debt collection policy dunng the tax year? 9a | X

b I "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that apphied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
i collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualry for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI gb | X
[PartTV | Management Companies and Joint Ventures
(a) Name of entrty (b} Descnption of pnmary (c) Organization’s |(d) Officers, direct-| (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | Ors, trustees, or proftt % or

key employees’
profit % or stock
ownership %

stock
ownership %

ownership %

! 1 Cedar Park Surgery Center, Freestanding, Separately Licensed
‘ LLP Dutpatient Surgery Center 25.51% 41.33%
| 2 Strictly Pediatrics Surgery
Center of Central Texas, LLC [Pediatric Ambulatory Surgery Center 30.00% 61,60%
Freestanding, Separately Licensed
3 Northwest Surgery Center, LLPPutpatient Surgery Center 25.06% 40,00%
4 Medical Park Tower Surgery Freestanding, Separately Licensed
, Center, LLC Dutpatient Surgery Center 25.00% 41.50%
S The Surgery Center at Freestanding, Separately Licensed
Williamson, LLC Dutpatient Surgery Center 25,00% 46.00%
|
\
032092 03-09-11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospatals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 3
(PartV | Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities T
(st in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, (:-)a =
from largest to smallest) a a
(2|23 (8|,
=181als £
How many hosprtal facities did the organization operate § § _::o" §' § é @
dunng the tax year? 12 slEl2 S alz g _
2l1E|8|s|s(5]5|2
HHHEEHHEE
Name and address “jelef-|ox|w|w Other (descnbe)
1 Seton Medical Center Austin
1201 Wwest 38th Street
Austin, TX 78705 X X X [X
2 Unaversiity Medical Ctr Brackenridge
601 East 15th Street
Austin’ TX 78701 X |X X X {X
3 Dell Children's Med Ctr of Central TX
4900 Mueller Blvd,
Austin, TX 78723 X |X [X |X X | X
4 Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital
130 Hays Street
Luling, TX 78648 X |X X X
5 Seton Highland Lakes Hospital
3201 S, Water Street
Burnet, TX 78611 X |X X X
6 Seton Northwest Hospital
11113 Research Blvd,
Austin, TX 78759 X [x X |x
7 Seton Southwest Hospital
7900 FM 1826
Austin, TX 78737 X |X X |X
8 Seton Shoal Creek Hospital
3501 Malls Avenue
Austin, TX 78731 X |X X X | X
9 Seton Medical Center Williamson
201 Seton Parkway
Round Rock, TX 78665 X |X X |X
10 Seton Medical Center Hays
6001 Ryle Parkway
Kyle, TX 78640 X |x X |x
11 Cedar Park Regional Medical Center
1490 E. Whitestone Blvd.
Cedar Park, TX 78613 X |X X
12 Central Texas Rehabilitation Hospital
1201 West 38th Street
Austin, TX 78705 X |x X
032093 02-24-11 33 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 4
{Part V | Facility Information (contnued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: N/A

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)
1 Dunng the tax year or any pnor tax year, did the hosprtal facility conduct a community health needs assessment (Needs
Assessment)? If "No," skip to ine 8 1

If "Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment descnbes (check all that apply)-
A definthion of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the heatth needs
of the community
How data was obtained
The health needs of the community
Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and mnonty
groups
The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
Information gaps that limit the hospital faciiity’s ability to assess all of the communtty’s health needs
Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hosprtal facilty last conducted a Needs Assessment* 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the community served by the hospttal facility? If "Yes," descnbe in Part VI how the hosprtal facility took into account input
from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospirtal facility consutted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hosprtal facities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilties in Part VI 4
5§ Did the hosprtal facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the publc? 5
\ If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a D Hosprtal facility’s website
b [:I Available upon request from the hospital facility
c [:] Other (descnbe in Part V1)

O oo

Joo0 000 oo

-~ 0 a

|
| 6 If the hospnal facity addressed needs identified In its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how (check all
| that apply):
i Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community
3 Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment
Prnontization of heatfth needs in ts community
Pnontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet heatth needs in its community
i Other (descnbe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,” explain
|
|

T aQa o aooTvw

HO0Dooood

in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why #t has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospttal facility have in place dunng the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explained eligibility critena for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income indmiduals? i 9
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income Imrt for eligibility for free care- %

032094 02-24-11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 5
[Part V | Facility Information (continued) N/2

Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? 10
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income imit for ehgibility for discounted care: %

11 Explained the basis for calcutating amounts charged to patients? i 11
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that appty):

Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Other (descnbe in Part Vi)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 12
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hosprtal facility? 13
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
The policy was posted on the hospital faciity's website
The policy was attached to biling invoices
The policy was posted in the hosprtal facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hosprtal facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
_ g l:' Other (descnbe in Part VI
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospttal faciiity have in place dunng the tax year a separate biling and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital faciity may take upon non-payment? 14
15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hosprtal facility’s policies at any
time dunng the tax year
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other actions (descnbe In Part Vi)
16 Dud the hospital facility engage in or authonze a third party to perform any of the following collection actions dunng the
tax year? 16
If "Yes," check all collection actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged (check all that apply):
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other actions (descnbe in Part VI)
17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before inthating any of the collection actions checked in line 16 (check all that
apply):
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy pnor to discharge
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualrfied for financial assistance
e [:] Other (descnbe in Part VI)
032095 02-24-11 Schedule H {(Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 6
{Part V | Facility Information (contnued) N/A
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes | No
18 Did the hospral facility have in place dunng the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discnmination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
ehgibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? 18
If "No," indicate the reasons why (check all that apply):
a The hosprtal faciity did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hosprtal facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c The hosprtal facility imited who was ehgibie to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descnbe in Part V)
d [ Other (descnbe in Part Vi)
Charges for Medical Care
19 Indicate how the hosprtal facihity determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covenng
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)
a The hosprtal facility used the lowest negotiated commercial Insurance rate for those services at the hosprtal facility
b D The hosprtal facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial nsurance rates for those services
at the hosprtal facility
c |:| The hosprtal facility used the Medicare rate for those services
d [] Other (describe in Part Vi)
20 Dd the hosptal facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hosprtal facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hosprtal faciity provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than
the amounts generally bilied to individuals who had insurance covenng such care? 20
If "Yes," explain in Part VI
21 Drd the hospital faciity charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service provided to that
patient? 21
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
032096 02-24-11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

Seton Family of Hospitals
f/k/a Seton Healthcare

74-1109643

Page 7

LPart \'J l Facility Information (continueq)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(ist in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smaliest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate dunng the tax year?

22

Name and address

Type of Facility {(describe)

1

Seton Outpatient Rehabilitation Svcs.

801 East Whitestone Blvd,

Cedar Park, TX 78613

Outpatient Rehabilitation

Clinic

Seton Marble Falls Healthcare Center

700 N, Highway 281

Marble Falls, TX 78654

Rural Health Clinac

Seton Pflugerville Healthcare Center

200 North Heatherwilde Blvd,

Pflugerville, TX 78660

Outpatient Clainic

Seton Lockhart Family Health Center

300 S, Colorado Street

Lockhart, TX 78644

Rural Health Clanic

Seton Lockhart Specialty Clinic

200 S, Church Street, Suite A

Lockhart, TX 78644

Outpatient Clinic

Seton Medical Center OQutpatient Rehab

5555 N, Lamar Blvd,

Austin, TX 78751

Outpatient Rehabilitation

Clinic

Outpatient Pulmonary Rehab, Ctr.

5555 N, Lamar Blvd.

Austin, TX 78751

Outpatient Pulmonary
Rehabilitation

Seton Burnet Healthcare Center

200 County Road 340-A

Burnet, TX 78611

Rural Health Clinic

Seton Bertram Healthcare Center

160 N, Lampasas St,

Bertram, TX 78605

Rural Health Clinac

10

Seton Lampasas Healthcare Center

1205 Central Texas Expressway

Lampasas, TX 76550

Outpatient Clinac

032097 02-24-11
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 8
{ Part VI'T supplemental Information
Compilete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, iines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part II; Part Ili, ines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V, Section B,
lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16€, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communtrties it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization nforms and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their ehigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the communrty the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care faciiities further ts exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medica! staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the organization
and ts affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filng of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part I, Line 6a: The organization prepares and files the annual

statement of community benefit standards report with the Texas Department

of State Health Services. The Texas Department of State Health Services

report utilizes different reporting rules, which may result in differing

amounts of community benefit compared to this report. In addition, the

organization provides a community benefit report on a monthly and annual

basis to Ascension Health, a related organization.

Part I, Line 7: The cost of providing charity care, means tested

government programs, and community benefit programs is estimated using

internal cost data, and is calculated in compliance with Catholic Health

Association ("CHA") guidelines, The organization uses a cost accounting

system that addresses all patient segments (for example: inpatient,

outpatient, emergency room, private insurance, Medicaid, Medicare,

uninsured, or self-pay). The best available data was used to calculate the

amounts reported in the table., For certain categories in the table, this

was a cost accounting system; in other categories, a specific

cost-to-charge ratio was applied,

032098 02-24-11 Schedule H (Form 390) 2010
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Seton Family of Hospaitals Employer identification number

f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

{Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel l:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment or
rembursement or provision of all of the expenses descrnibed above? If “No," complete Part Il to explain

Did the organization require substantiation pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by alt officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person histed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Recewve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquaiified retirement pian®?

Participate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of ines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part ili.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons Iisted in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If “Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part 1|

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 123, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, describe in Part 1!

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descrnibed in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," descnbe in Part 1l

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inthal contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part llI

If “Yes*® to Iine 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descrnbed in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No

b | X

&P
"

5a X
5b X

6b X

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMBNo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 0
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, ine 38a or 40b. Open To Public

internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Seton Family of Hospatals Employer identification number
f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

I Part | l Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 {c) Corrected?

(a) Name of disqualified person {b) Descnption of transaction
Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year under
section 4958

vy
©® &

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

|Part Il | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a

{a) Name of interested {b) Loan to or from | (¢) Onginal principal (d) Balance due (e} In tf) Approved (g) Wntten
by board or
person and purpose the organization? amount default? committea? agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total | )

| Part il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, ine 27

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and {c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032131 12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals
f/k/a Seton Healthcare

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

74-1109643

Page 2

| Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of c()?z;asr?égtr:gno’;
person and the organtzation transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
Emergency Services Partner Entaity owned more t 17,182,701 .Payments - X
Aaron Bonar Family member of Ro 28,935 .Comp/Ben - X
Clayton Barnett Family member of Ch 36,048 Comp/Ben - X
Molly Trexler Fam:ily member of Jo 55,378 Comp/Ben - X

|PartV ]Supplemental Information

Compiete this part to provide additional information for responses to guestions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Emergency Services Partners, LP

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Entity owned more than 35% by Chris Ziebell, Director

(d) Description of Transaction: Payments - Contract Services Provided to

Seton Healthcare,

(a) Name of Person: Aaron Bonar

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Robert Bonar, key employee

(d) Description of Transaction Comp/Ben - Family member is employed at

Seton Healthcare and receives compensation.

(a) Name of Person-: Clayton Barnett

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Charles Barnett, CEO

(d) Description of Transaction. Comp/Ben - Family member is employed at

Seton Healthcare and receives compensation.

(a) Name of Person: Molly Trexler

032132
12-21-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§'6‘i‘|5‘6"

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
D
,;;ir;,m;:\:;gzesgvef;w P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Seton Family of Hospitals Employer identification number
f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

Form 950, Part I:

Doing Business As, Continued:

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Brackenridge Hospital Volunteers

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Brackenridge Hospital

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Brackenridge Professional Building

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Brain and Spine Center at Brackenridge Hospital

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Caldwell County Physician Assoc:iates

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Childhood Cancer & Blood Disorders Center

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Children's Health Express

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Children's Hospital of Austin Auxiliary

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Children's Therapy Gym

Seton Healthcare d/b/a CT Medical Group

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Dell Children's Craniofacial and Reconstructive

Surgery Center

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Dell Children's Imaging Center

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Dell Children's Medical Center of Central Texas

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Dell Children's Medical Center

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Emergency Medical Group

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Friends Auxiliary of Seton Highland Lakes

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Good Health Commons

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Ignite Women's Health

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Insure a Kid

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Luling CRNA Group

Seton Healthcare d/b/a SEBD Children's Care-A-Van

Seton Healthcare d/b/a SEBD Professional Support Services

Seton Healthcare d/b/a Seton Bastrop Health Plaza

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)

Page 2

Name of the organization

Seton Family of Hospitals

f/k/a Seton Healthcare

Employer identrfication number
74-1109643

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Bastrop Physical Therapy and Faitness

Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Bertram Healthcare Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Burnet Healthcare Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Cardiovascular Imaging Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Community Health Centers

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Diagnostic Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Edgar B, Davis Hospital Volunteer Services

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Edgar B, Davis Hospital

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Family of Doctors

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Family of Hospaitals

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Family of Physicians

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Health Plaza

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Healthcare Associates

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Healthcare Family

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Healthcare Network

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Heart Specialty Care and Transplant Center

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Home Health

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Hospice

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Hospital and Health Centers

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Hospital

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Medical Group

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Rehabilitation Services

Burnet

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Highland Lakes Rehabilitation Services

Marble Falls

Seton Healthcare

d/b/a

Seton

Hospaital Auxiliary

032212
01-24-11
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 5

{ Part Vil | supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Scheduie R (see instructions)

T3ZTS
12-21-10
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Seton Pamily of Hospitals

Form 990 (2010) f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643
| Part U"I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (&) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ‘;; the organizations compensation
g s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
=R = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
é 2 . g and related
E é é g organizations
eEl=el|lsi=|=|&
Jesus Garza
EVP/COO Hosp. Op. 40,00 X 1,256,601, 0. 42 562,
Christopher Hartle
Sr. VP Managed Care 40.00 X 574,109, 0. 54,989,
Gregory Hartman
Pres/CEO UMB, CEC, CAMP 40,00 X 748,790, 0. 44,665,
Mark Hazelwood
Pres/CEO North Mkt/Fac. 40.00 X 927,668, 0. 52,141,
James Lindsey, M.,D,
Sr, VP Medical Affairs 40.00 X 738,097, 0. 177,096,
Edward Sharp
VP Supply Chain Mgmt 40.00 X 362,171, 0. 43,632,
Gerald Hill
Sr. VP Fund Dev Hays 40.00 X 585,540, 0. 46,748,
Trennis Jones
Sr. VP, Chief Admin Off. 40,00 X 708,240, 0. 15,732,
Joyce Lemaistre
Sr, Director Clinical 40.00 X 475,217, 0. 37,192,
Frank Mazza
VP Chief Pt. Safety Off. 40,00 b 470,698, 0. 61,918,
Thomas Tinstman
VP Clinical Transf. 40,00 X 523,372, 0. 24,099,
John Evler
Former SVP Managed Care 0.00 X 120,121, 0. 434,
Total to Part Vii, Section A, line 1¢c 7,490,624. 601,208,

032201 12-21-10
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 7
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(bst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital faciiities did the organization operate dunng the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (descnbe)
11 Seton Asthma Center

5555 N, Lamar Blvd,

Austin, TX 78751 Outpatient Clinic
12 Seton Diabetes Education Center

5555 N. Lamar Blvd.

Austain, TX 78751 Outpatient Clinaic
13 Seton Diabetes Education Services

301 Seton Parkway, Suite 203

Round Rock, TX 78665 Outpatient Clinac
14 Seton Diabetes Education Svcs, at SSW

7900 FM 1826

Austan, TX 78737 Outpatient Clinic
15 Seton Edgar B, Davis Surgery Clanac

130 Hays St,, Suite B

Luling, TX 78648 Outpatient Clinic
16 Cedar Park Surgery Center

801 East Whitestone Blvd, Licensed Outpatient Surgery
Cedar Park, TX 78613-9049 Center

17 Stractly Pediatrics Surgery Center
1301 Barbara Jordan Blvd, Licensed Pediatric Ambulatory
Austin, TX 78723 Surgery Center

18 Northwest Surgery Center, LLP
11111 Research Blvd., Suate LL3 Licensed Outpatient Surgery
Austin, TX 78759 Center

19 Seton Highland Lakes Pedi-Van
3201 S, Water Street
Burnet, TX 78611 Mobile Rural Health Climic
20 Seton Edgar B, Davis Care-A-Van
300 S. Colorado Street, Ste. B
Luling, TX 78648 Mobile Rural Health Clinic

032097 02-24-11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 7
| Part V' | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(st in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospirtal facilities did the organization operate dunng the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (descnbe)
21 Medical Park Tower Surgery Ctr, LLC
1301 West 38th St. Licensed Outpatient Surgery
Austin, TX 78705 Center
22 The Surgery Center at Williamson, LLC
301 Seton Parkway Licensed Outpatient Surgery
Round Rock, TX 78665 Center
|
| 032097 02-24-11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
|
|
|
39
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 8
] Part Vi[ Supplemental Information |

Part I, Line 7g: The organization contracts with physicians who

provide services at the community and rural clinics. The associated costs

and charges relating to physician services are included in all relevant

categories in part I.

Part I, Ln 7 Col(f): The amount of bad debt expense reported on Form 990,

Part IX, Line 25, Column A, but subtracted for purposes of calculating the

percentages in Part I, Line 7, Column (f) is $202,150,6617.

Part II: I. Community benefit/objective: improve the quality

of life for the most vulnerable among us, and help break the cycle of

poverty that exists in disadvantaged familaies,

Need: more than 25% of Austin's workforce earns less than $13,50 an hour,

with about 36% of residents earning less than $34 550 a year, or 50% of

median family income. At the same time, housing costs in the community

have soared. In the past ten years, the median value of a single-family

home has increased nearly 90% to $240,000; the average monthly rent for a

3 bedroom apartment is $1,160, These circumstances have resulted in

families living in overcrowded, deteriorating apartments in crime-ridden

neighborhoods, Required to spend the majority of their income on housing,

they have little money remaining to pay for other basic necessities, such

as food, healthcare, and clothing. Loss of a job or any unexpected

expenses, such as a high medical bill, could mean an inability to make

rent, forcing families to live in unstable transitional housing or

worse...on the streets,

In addition, the homes that low income homeowners were able to afford 10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
032271 03-08-11
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15370508 099907 SETO9643CIN1

Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 930) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare

74-1109643 Page 8

] Part VI | Supplemental Information

or 20 years ago are becoming increasingly difficult to maintain, Of all

the homeowners in Texas, as many as 21 percent are low income residents

with extremely high housing costs, A third of the low income homeowners

have paid off their mortgages, but still pay more than 35 percent of their

income on property taxes alone, This leaves little money for other basac

necessities and most often no money at all for home repairs. Years of

deferred maintenance cause communities to deteriorate into squalor,

Importance: Habitat for Humanity International has demonstrated that in

clean, decent, stable housing:

- Families can provide stability for their children.

- A family's sense of dignity and pride grow,

- Health, physical safety, and security improve,

- Educational and job prospects increase,

For example, girls from low-income families, who live in good housing

conditions, are 33% less likely to give bairth in their teenage years, are

20% more likely to graduate from high school and 62% more likely to

acquire a post-secondary education, These changes can break the cycle of

poverty that exists i1n low-income families.

Related Seton grantees: Seton has provided funding for the following

initjatives related to the community benefit objective described above.

Seton did not award these funds for marketing purposes, to increase the

referral of patients with third party insurance coverage, in fulfillment

of regulatory requirements or current standard of care or to benefit

persons associated with the organization.

032271 03-08-11
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare

74-1109643 Page 8

{Part VI| Supplemental Information

- The Ending Community Homelessness Coalition (ECHO) is dedicated to

planning, prioritizing, and developing strategies to end homelessness in

Austin/Travis County, TX,

- Housing Works Austin: A nonprofit organization that seeks to keep homes

affordable for Austin residents through research, education and publaic

policy change.

- Vincare Services: Provides affordable housing to mothers and children

who may otherwise be homeless,

II. Community benefit/objective: promote the public's health by:

1. Encouraging health lifestyle habits

2, Promoting a healthy outdoor living environment

3. Assisting the poorest and most vulnerable, and

4, Providing relevant information and educational opportunities for youth

and adults,

Public health: Cancer and cardiac disease are responsible for three out of

five deaths 1in Central Texas, with accidents, strokes and respiratory

disease accounting for the next highest group of deaths., An increasingly

important contributing factor to the quality of public health is obesity,

which has been tied to numerous health conditions, including diabetes and

heart disease, The number of Central Texans who self-report as obese or

overweight continues to increase; in 2008 over 60% self-reported

themselves as obese or overweight, Other lifestyle indicators important to

the public health are alcohol consumption and tobacco use, In Central

15370508 099907 SETO9643CIN1

032271 03-08-11
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Seton Family of Hospitals
Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

Page 8

[Part VIT Supplemental information

Texas the incidence of binge drinking has increased, while the number of

residents who smoke has decreased slightly, While the rates of several

communicable diseases, including HIV/AIDS and Tuberculosis, have been

decreasing in Central Texas, the number of public school students who have

refused immunizations for diseases such as measles, mumps, whooping cough,

diphtheria, polio and rubella, for "reason of conscience"” has increased

dramatically,

Vulnerable population: The number of vulnerable members of Central Texas'

population-children, the aged, and households that cannot afford quality

health care or are uninsured 1s increasing. For example, in 2010, persons

age 65 years and older constituted 8.6% of the population, but by 2020

that percentage is expected to grow to 11,8%, with the rural areas of the

region tending to have older populations than the urban/suburban core.

In addition, more than 22% of those under age 65 in Central Texas are

uninsured, creating significant barriers to health care. In 2007, 22% of

all Texas children were uninsured, compared to 11% nationally. In Texas,

60.4% of Hispanics/Latinos were uninsured, compared to 29.25% of whites,

This figure 1is important to the Austin region; Hispanics are currently 31%

of the population, and are expected to be more than one-third of the

population by 2020,

Economic barriers: The region was not immune from the recession and its

effects are most readily apparent in statistics concerning median

household i1ncome. Adjusted for inflation, median household income in the

Austin metro region dropped from $63,000 to $57,000 during the second half

of the last decade.

15370508 099907 SETO9643CIN1

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Page 8

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643
| Part VI| Supplemental Information

Texas' unemployment rate, unlike the national unemployment rate, rose

several points in the last quarter of 2010 and in January 2011, The same

holds true for the Central Texas area; in the Killeen-Temple-Ft. Hood area

(served by Seton Family of Hospitals), the rate increased in January from

6.9% to 7.3%, In the coming months, the workforce in Austin will be

further diminished; very significant cuts in personnel in 2011 have been

announced for Texas state government and local school dastricts

Importance: as noted in the 2009 Central Texas Sustainabilaity Indicators

Project, the community's environment has a significant impact on public

health, For example:

- Air and water quality are often public health concerns and have been

shown to impact health care costs,

- Economic health and educational attainment have been shown to have

strong correlation to individual health status,

- A safe environment contributes not only to reduced accidents but to the

mental well-being of the community.

- Availability of recreational spaces and community walkability design can

encourage more active healthy lifestyles,

The sustainability project noted that Central Texas needed to monitor or

take actions on 1ssues related to:

- Safe families; quality of and access to child care

- Equity among schools

-~ Water consumption and quality; air quality

- Mental health

-~ Vehicle miles traveled; rural land

- Cost of living; home loans
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- Race relataions

Related Seton grantees: Seton has provided funding for the following

initiatives related to the community benefit objective described above.

Seton did not award these funds for marketing purposes, to increase the

referral of patients with third party insurance coverage, 1in fulfillment

of regulatory requirements or current standard of care or to benefit

persons associated with the organization,

- Children's Optimal Health (COH) gives agencies and communities access to

proprietary data by using GIS mapping to

illuminate 1ssues involvaing

Central Texas children. By layering data from many sources, COH can help

communities visualize the health of their neighborhoods, identify assets

and needs, and unearth opportunities for

collaborative change,

Fitness & Healthy Lifestyle

- City of Round Rock/Parks & Recreation:

In support of road rush and

inline skate marathon

- St. James Baptist Church of Austin: This local church holds an annual 5k

and 1k run/walk event; Seton supported the 3rd annual event and provided

public health education handouts at the run/walk

Education

- English at work: This unique organization provides language training

1n the workplace to assist non-English speaking employees in becoming

proficient in English, thereby increasing their chances for long-term

success in their jobs, Seton Funds helped support the organization
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fundraising vehicle-"Quiz for a Cause.”

- Austin Partners in Education: The mission of this organization is to

create and foster effective community and school partnerships that

provide all Austin independent school district students preparation for

college and career. Through the flagshi

p classroom coaching programs,

volunteers encourage student engagement and support teachers on key

academic objectives during the school day. These programs focus on

Title I schools and students from under-resourced communitaies,

~ Central Baptist Church (Luling): Thes

e funds were in support of thas

rural community's Baptist church's annual carnival to support 1ts Noah

Ark pre-school program,

- Literacy Coalition of Central Texas:

This local nonprofit strengthens

Central Texas literacy education provad

ers through advocacy, research,

training and resource development.

- Open door preschools: the mission of

this organization is to inspaire

and nurture young children of diverse needs, economic levels and family

backgrounds in an engaging educational

environment.

- San Juan Diego Catholic High School: At this local Catholic High

School, where most students come from 1

ow-income households, students

work in entry-level positions im the co

rporate world to earn part of

their tuition, Seton's donation to the

school was made to honor the

feast of Saint Elizabeth Ann Seton.

- Austin Community College's Center for Public Policy and Political

Studies: Austin Community College's student body i1s diverse, providing

education to persons from low-income households. Its Center for Public

Policy and Political Studies focuses on

issues important to the local

community, including health care,

- Center for Public Policy Priorities:

The Center for Public Policy
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Priorities (CPPP) 1s a nonpartisan, nonprofit policy institute

committed to improving public policies to better the economic and

social conditions of low- and moderate-income Texans, It 1s based in

Austin and in 2010, devoted much time and effort to studying the issue

of health care in Texas.

- Internmational League Against Epilepsy., Seton sponsored the North

American Regional Caribbean Congress on Epilepsy.

Economic Empowerment and Job Growth

- Opportunity Austain: This innovative program was designed to foster

job-creating investment in the Central Texas region,

- Chambers of Commerce: Funds were awarded to Chambers of Commerce

throughout the region, including those that target certain geographic

areas, and those that target certain population groups. These Chambers

are active in job development and business recruitment. In FY1ll, Seton

supported: Capital City African American Chamber of Commerce;

Georgetown Chamber of Commerce; Hispanic chamber of commerce; Lockhart

chamber of Commerce; and Round Rock Chamber of Commerce,

Promotion & Development of Community Pride, Diversity & Leadership

- Austin Area Heritage Council: This organization i1s designed to

encourage interest in all cultures represented in Austin and to

celebrate the rich history of the capital city, It is the sponsor of

Austin's annual Martin Luther King Jr, barthday celebration,

- NAACP, Austan Chapter: The Austin Chapter of the NAACP advocates for

support of diversity in the community, and for assistance to the poor

and disadvantaged. Seton provided funds to support the chapter's

Dewitty-Overton Annual Event,.
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Public Health Promotion

- American Diabetes Association: The American Diabetes Association

leads the fight against the deadly consequences of diabetes and faights

for those affected. They fund research to prevent and cure d:rabetes,

deliver services to the community, disseminate information, and give a

voice to those denied their rights because of diabetes,.

- American Heart Association: the American Heart Association works to

keep members of the Central Texas community safe from heart disease and

stroke., They build healthier lives and make our community healthier

through education, support, research, and advocacy.

- Caritas of Austin: Caritas provides a service continuum for those

experiencing poverty that begins with a safety net and links them to

resources to achieve self-sufficiency. This continuum includes housing,

food, education, and employment services for individuals who are

homeless, working and earning a low wage, and documented refugees,

Seton sponsored the organization's annual fundraising dinner.

- GENAustin: This organization, known as the Girls Empowerment Network,

hosts an annual "We are Girls"” conference; Seton's supported that part

of the conference devoted to issues of adolescent health,

- March of Dimes: The March of Dimes aims to improve the health of

babies by preventing birth defects, premature birth and infant

mortality. In an effort to save babies' lives the March of Dimes

provides community services, education, advocacy, and also conducts

research,

- Susan G. Komen for the Cure Austin: The Austin Affiliate of Susan G.

Komen for the Cure works to raise money to provide breast cancer

screenings, education and medical services to the women 1in Central
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Texas. In addition, they provide financial and emotional support for

women or are currently experiencing breast cancer with the goal of

saving lives and ending breast cancer forever, Seton sponsored the

annual Austin Race for the Cure,

- The food allergy & anaphylaxis network. This organization raises

public awareness, advocates, educates and supports research on behalf

of those affected by food allergies and anaphylaxis., Seton's grant

supported the organization's 2010 Walk for Food Allergy.

- Leukemia & Lymphoma Society is the world's largest voluntary health

agency dedicated to blood cancer, LLS funds lifesaving blood cancer

research around the world and provides free information and support

services., Seton also sponsored the Annual Light the Night fundraiser.

- The Missy Project 1s dedicated to raising awareness of Brain Aneurysm

Disease (B.A.D.) 1in children through education, outreach and early

detection,

General Community Support/Coalition Building

- Austin Community Foundation manages more than 900 charitable funds,

established by individual donors, corporations, nonprofit agencies and

partner foundations. They work to make these funds grow so that they

can flow back into the community to support a wide range of charitable

efforts, including grants and scholarships. Because of ACF's unigue

status as a nonprofit and charity, ACF brings an efficiency of scale to

donors, allowing charitable dollars to go as far as possible toward

improving life for all Central Texans. Seton contributed to the Robin

Shivers Endowment,

- The Junior League of Austin: the Junior League of Austin is a

nonprofit organization formed in 1934 committed to promoting
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voluntarism, developing the potential of women and improving the

community through the effective action and leadership of trained

volunteers, Its purpose is exclusively educational and charitable,

Seton provided support to a Christmas Affair, the nation's largest

Junior League Holiday Market,

- Catholic Charities of Central Texas: Catholic Charities of Central

Texas works to strengthen individuals, families and communities through

direct services, community collaboration and social justice advocacy.

Seton was a sponsor of the organization's annual partner 1in prayer

meeting.

- Girl Scouts of Central Texas: Seton provided support to the Girl

Scouts annual Women of Distinction event, which honors women for their

contributions to the community, including philanthropic, civic and

professional efforts, and their ability to be role models for Girl

Scouts,

- Highland Lakes Legacy Funds - Seton sponsored the Second Annual

Celebration of Giving, whose purpose 1s to highlight outstanding

individuals and organizations that are committed to the betterment of

our community

- R.O.C.K., Ride on Center for Kids, is a non-profit provider of

therapeutic rading and hippotherapy for individuals with cognitive and

physical challenges. These therap:ies benefit the bodies, minds, and

spirits of children and adults. The organization is expanding into

research, education, and service to injured members of the armed

forces,

- CTC International focuses on five needs: education, environment,

economy, health and communaity,

- YMCA of Austin enhances the lives of men, women, boys and girls 1in
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the Austin community, regardless of race, creed, age, economic

circumstances and physical or mental abilities, by providing quality

programs, activities and facilities which develop and maintain

opportunities and help indivaduals to develop and grow,

- Texas Pediatric Society- Community donation to the 2011 TPS annual

meeting for educational grant

- Emily Ann Theatre- Promotes the arts in the name of a young car

accident victim,

Part III, Line 4. The organization 1s part of the Seton Family of

Hospitals Health System consolidated audit, The footnote that references

bad debt expense in the June 30, 2011 consolidated audit is as follows:

The provision for bad debt expense is based upon management's assessment

of expected net collections considering economic conditions, historical

experience, trends in health care coverage, and other collection

indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses the

adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical

write-off experience by payor category, including those amounts not

covered by insurance, The results of this review are then used to make any

modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to establish an

appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts, After satisfaction of

amounts due from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the

patient have been exhausted, Seton follows established guidelines for

placing certain past-due patient balances with collection agencies,

subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as

determined by Ascension Health, Accounts receivable are written off after
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collection efforts have been followed i1in accordance with Seton's policies.

The organization's share of bad debt expense reported on line 2 for the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 was $202,150,617 at charges ($44,6622, 582

at cost) and the share of bad debt expense attributable to patients

eligible under the organization's charity care policy reported on line 3

for the period was estimated as $162 644 6465 at charges ($35,902,023 at

cost), Cost is determined based on the use of a cost-to-charge ratio

computed using worksheet 2, ratio of patient care cost-to-charges,

Part III, Line 8: Seton Healthcare follows the Catholaic Health

Association ("CHA") guidelines for determining community benefit, CHA

community benefit reporting guidelines suggest that Medicare shortfall is

not treated as community benefit, Amounts reported on line 6 were

determined based on the Medicare cost report, which uses a combination of

per diem and cost-to-charge ratio to determine costs.

Part III, Line 9b: The organization has a written debt collection

policy that also includes a provision on the collection practices to be

followed for patients who are known to qualify for charity care or

financial assistance, If a patient qualifies for charity or financial

assistance, certain collection practices do not apply. A patient's

eligibility for charity care/financial assistance may be determined at any

point in the collection cycle, Collection agency agreements include

language that requires adherence to Seton's/Ascension’'s billing and

collection policies and support the process by advising patients about the

availability of financial assistance/charity care, providing patients with

the application, and/or assisting with the completion process,
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Part VI, Line 2: Needs Assessment Process:

Seton Healthcare (Seton) conducts a community health care needs assessment

once every three years, with updates made annually for Seton’'s Integrated

Strategic Operation Financial Plan. The organization's Community Benefit

Steering Committee is the assessment'’'s sponsoring entity. The assessment

18 conducted by Seton's 1in-house planning staff, using a variety of

resources, including the Texas Department of State Health Services, the

U.S. Census Bureau and other reference material, A comprehensive overview

of the assessment is made to the Board of Trustees, the key audience for

the report.

Highlights from Setons 2010 Needs Assessment:

Mortality Rates for Central Texas: While mortality rates for the community

as a whole continue to decline (mortality rate for population as a whole),

prevention opportunities are still present for deaths from accidents,

suicide, cancer and cardio-vascular and cerebral-vascular diseases.

Premature mortality rates are higher in the more rural east and western

regions of Central Texas. And an aging population presents additional

service needs highlighted by increasing mortality from Alzheimers,

In addition:

-Cancer and cardiac disease account for nearly three out of every five

deaths in Central Texas.

-Accidents, stroke and chronic lower respiratory diseases together cause

another quarter of the deaths,

-Downward trends are evident in mortality rates in cancer, diseases of the
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heart, stroke, and influenza and pneumonia.

-Upward trends are evident in Alzheimers and nephritas,

~-Accidents are the third highest cause of death in Central Texas. While

accidents are steady over all, there 1s downward trend in motor vehicle

accidents (MVAs) and an upward trend in falls, accidental poisonings and

exposure to noxious substances, and other causes,

Self-reported health status (Would you say your health is): Most residents

of the five core counties in Central Texas believe their health i1s very

good or excellent. The percent reporting excellent, however, has dropped

in recent years,

Communicable Diseases: Several key indicators are worth notaing:

-Dropping AIDS incidence rates tied with increasing HIV prevalence

suggests that medication and education are making HIV/AIDS more of a

chronic disease affecting fewer new people each year,.

-Syphilis incidence rates are increasing/TB incidence rates are droppaing.

-Teen pregnancy: Rates are relatively stable at less than 25 per 1,000

teenaged females,

Lifestyle Heath Indicators: These include:

-The percentage of Central Texans reporting that they are overweight or

obese 1s increasing.

-Slightly fewer Central Texans report that they smoke,

-A small, steady decline in Asthma 1s evident

-Regarding alcohol consumption, binge drinking is on the rise slightly

-Diabetes remains steady, but at low rates,
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Access to Physicians:

-In 2011, there is a shortage of 50 primary care physicians and 35 in

medical subspecialists. This shortage 1s exacerbated for the uninsured

population, due to barriers in accessing physicians., The deficit increases

due to population growth and aging and the reduction of the number of

practicing physicians due to retirement, By 2016 there will be a shortage

of 770 physicians, with most specialists projected to have shortages

without replacement of retiring physicians or additional recruitment.

-A provider shortage 1s felt not only in the population at large, but

among the older residents of the area as well. One i1n ten residents over

55 said they had problems finding a physician during the past year; one in

four expect to have a problem finding a needed physician in the coming

year, Need patterns among those over 65 were the same as for the 55+

group.

-Some impact of this shortage is being seen with increased medical

inpatient admits for ambulatory-sensitive admissions that may have been

prevented with physician-office treatment were that service available and

convenient. This trend is particularly strong in the Medicare population,

-Seton is closely monitoring the physician shortage and the need for

physicians determined by each hospitals projected volumes, Seton is

focusing on strategies to increase the supply through medical education,

increasing the number of employed physicians, and active recruiting of

private physicians,

Part VI, Line 3: The following describes how the organization informs

and educates the patients and persons who may be billed for patient care

about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state or local

government programs or under the organization's charity care program:
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- Elagibility for charity care may be determined at any point in the

revenue cycle,

- Post a summary of the charity care policy (in both English and Spanish)

and financial assistance contact information in admissions areas,

emergency departments and other areas of the organization's facilities in

which eligible patients are likely to be present,

- Brochures (English and Spanish) explaining the availability, craiteria

and process for applying for financial assistance are available in pataent

registration areas and in patient financial services reception area,

- Seton associates inform patients of the availability of financial

assistance and other potential federal, state, and/or local governmental

funding programs (i.e,, Medicaid, Chip, SSI, County Indigent, Crime

Victims, COBRA, veterans benefits, third party liability, etc,) As part of

the intake process prior to, during, and/or after service as clinically

appropriate for the care setting.

- Uninsured and underainsured patients are assisted and supported as needed

through the entire eligibiailaty and application process (completion of the

application, collection and copying of supporting documentation,

transportation to appointments, etc.) through the collaborative efforts of

patient access (admitting/registration), Seton's Insure-a-Kid employees,

case management K on-site HHSC caseworkers, and Seton's contracted

elagibility vendor,

- A sagnificant percentage of our patient access and patient financial

service customer service representatives are fluent in both English and

Spanish,

- Patient access employees and patient financial service customer service

representatives are trained (aincluding at least annual updates) on
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eligibility criteria for financial assistance and various potential

federal 6 state, and/or local governmental funding programs, including but

not limited to: Medicaid, Chip, SSI, County Indigent, Crime Victims,

COBRA, veterans benefits, third party liability, etc,

- Seton utilizes the Patient Account Rank Order (PARO) score to identify

patients who are eligible for financial assistance who did not apply

through the avenues outlined above, (The PARO score 1s a presumptive

financial means score that utilizes and analyzes demographic and publac

financial data bases to evaluate and quantify the patient's ability to pay

a medical bill,)

- In addaition to assistance with potential funding sources/governmental

programs and charity care/financial assistance, efforts are made to enroll

and link patients with primary care homes.

- Include a summary of the charity care policy, application form, and

financial assistance contact information (in either English or Spanish)

with other discharge materials provided to patients

- Financial assistance contact information is included on patient

statements,

- All revenue cycle business partners (praimary and secondary collection

agencies, eligibilaty vendor, etc.,) are contractually reqguired to follow

Seton's and ascension's billang and collection policies, including

notification of the availability of financial assistance.

Part VI, Line 4: Geographic Area:

The Seton Family of Hospitals (Seton) serves an eleven county area,

covering 9,645 square miles in Central Texas, Breaking this 1ll-county area

into five regions, the counties include:
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West Region- Burnet Llano and Blanco counties

North Region- Williamson County

Central Region- Travis County (home to Texas state capital, Austin)

South Region- Hays and Caldwell counties

East Region- Lee, Bastrop, Fayette and Gonzales counties

In 2011, there are 1.9 million people living in the region; this number 1s

expected to grow to 2,36 million by 2020. Setons service area includes the

rapidly growing urban Austin-Round Rock metropolitan area (five counties),

as well as sparsely-populated rural areas with less convenient access to

health care.

More than 90% of the persons receiving inpatient care from the Seton

Family of Hospitals reside in this ll-county service area. Seton manages

hospitals in five of the 11 counties; patients from the other six counties

travel to access care in Seton facalities,

Service Provided/Other Health Care Providers:

Seton Family of Hospitals 1is a not-for-profit health care system that

serves the community via ten hospitals: six general medical-surgical

hospitals, a childrens hospital, two critical-access hospitals in rural

areas and a psychiatric hospital, Seton provides 43% of the inpatient care

1n the area (data excludes psychiatric hospitals).

Seton Family of Hospitals provides a number of distinctive services in the

region: the only Level I Trauma facilities, the only free-standing

childrens hospital, the only free-standing psychiatric hospital, and the
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only heart transplant center.

Three of the system's hospitals are tertiary care facilities that serve

the entire 1l-county area with a broad array of services that can address

the most complex health care needs: Seton Medical Center Austin,

University Medical Center Brackenridge, and Dell Children's Medical

Center, These hospitals draw patients from throughout the 11 counties and

beyond,

Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital and Seton Highland Lakes Hospital are

designated Critical Access Hospitals and as such are the sole hospitals in

their respective rural communities (Caldwell and Burnet Counties). Seton

also provides Home Health Care and Hospice care in the Burnet/Highland

Lakes rural area,

The remaining general medical-surgical hospitals (Northwest, Southwest,

Williamson, and Hays) currently serve residents from a smaller area

surrounding each facility. However, Williamson and Hays have the

technology and clinical capability to serve a wider area as the demands of

the regional increase due to population growth and aging of the

population,

Seton provides access to ambulatory care via three safety net community

clinics in Austin and a network of rural health clinics in both the east

and west parts of the service area. Seton 1s developing a system of

physician practices with both primary care physicians and sub-specialists.

Currently Seton has 291 employed providers (physicians, nurse

practitioners, and physician assistants) in addition to 200 medical
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residents and approximately 2,544 non-employed physicians who are

credentialed to practice in Seton hospitals,

The other major hospital provider in the area 1s HCA/St. Davaid's

Healthcare System, a for-profit system with 5 hospitals and 33% market

share. Scott & White Healthcare System, a multi-hospital system based in

Temple, has a hospital within Setons service area,

There are six other hospitals in the area; these are a mix of for-profit,

public, and not-for-profit. Several of these hospitals currently have

affiliation agreements with one of the larger systems or are in

negotiations for affiliation, merger or acquisition,

Population Characteristics:

The Central Texas region is comparatively young, but growing older. In

2010, the largest percentage of the population, 47.3% are age 15 to 44

years; that percentage is expected to drop to 43.9% in 2020. In 2010,

persons 65 years and older constituted 8.6% of the population, but by 2020

that percentage will grow to 11,8%, Young people from infant to 14 years

represent 19,5% of the region's population in 2010; their share of the

population will decrease to 17.5% in 2020, In 2010, persons age 45 to 64

were 24.5% of the regions population; by 2020, they will represent 26,8%

of the region's population.

The rural areas of the region tend to have older populations than the

urban/suburban core. In the years ahead, the growth of older populations

in the region will present a multitude of challenges, included an expected

increase in demand for health care services,
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The diversity of the region 1s increasing. Non-Hispanic Anglos are 56% of

the population in 2010 and are expected to be less than half of the

population within ten years. Hispanics are 31% of the population, and

expected to be more than one-third of the population by 2020, Asians are

the regions fastest growing raciral/ethnic group.

The region is remarkably well educated, Central Texas residents possess

higher levels of educational attainment than either Texas or the U.S.

Today, more than 84 percent of all adult residents are high school

graduates; more than 37 percent possess a bachelor degree; and close to 12

percent hold a professional degree.

Although the region has not been entirely immune to the current economic

downturn, the regional economy continues to outperform most other U.S.

communities, At 7 percent, the regions 2011 unemployment rate was below

the national average of 9%,

The region was not immune from the recession and its effects are most

readily apparent in statistics concerning median household income.

Adjusted for inflation, median household income 1n the Austin metropolitan

region dropped from $63,000 to $57,000 during the second half of the

decade. While Texas and the U.S. also experienced declines in median

household income, neither was as severe as the Austin region. Median

household income in the Austain metropolitan region, however, remains more

than 16 percent higher than the national figure and more than 22 percent

higher than the Texas faigure.
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The percentage of households 1in the region who are living below the U.S.

poverty level 1s 8.4%, In addition, more than 22 percent of those under

age 65 in central Texas are uninsured, creating significant barriers to

access to health care, In 2007, 22 percent of all Texas children were

uninsured, compared to 11 percent nationally, More than half of the

uninsured children are eligible for public programs, but are not enrolled.

In 2009, fewer children were enrolled in CHIP than in 2003, In Texas, 60.4

percent of Hispanics/Latinos, 43.0 percent of African Americans, and 35,8

percent of other ethnic minorities were uninsured, compared to 29,2

percent of whites.

Data regarding inpatient discharges in the region illustrates the impact

these insurance coverage rates have on Seton's operations, Seton serves a

disproportionate market share of Medicaid and self-pay patients, While the

hospital system serves 43% of the total inpatient needs of the community,

it also supports 46% of Medicaid patients and 59% of self-pay patients.

Specifically:

Medicare reimburses for 37% of inpatient discharges in Central Texas. With

an aging population, the percentage of patients covered by Medicare will

continue to increase.

Medicaid reimburses for 15% of inpatient discharges in the region, whaile

commercial insurance covers 33,4% of discharges.

Self-pay and other 1is the payer for 14% of Central Texas resident

discharges. While 22% of Central Texas under-65 population 15 uninsured,

many more are under-insured 1n programs that do not cover the costs of
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care,

Employer-sponsored insurance had been declining over the last 10 years,

Part VI, Line 5: Composition of governing body - A majority of the

members of Seton Healthcare's governing board reside in the organization's

primary service area, With the exception of the President/CEO, most board

members are not employees or contractors of Seton Healthcare, or family

members of employers or contractors of Seton Healthcare.

Medical staff privileges - Staff pravileges at Seton facilities are open

to all qualified physicians in the community, subject to completing a

Seton-specific credentialing process to ensure that the physician meets

all required licensing and experience requirements for the position,

Use of surplus funds - Any surplus funds generated from Seton's operations

are reinvested 1in the organization's activities, including patient care,

medical education, and research, Detailed descriptions of these programs

and activities can be found in the narratives addressing part II,

community building activities, as well as guestions 2 through 4 of

schedule H, part VI,

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

TX

Part VI, Line 6:

Children’'s Medical Center Foundation of Central Texas:
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Children's Medical Center Foundation of Central Texas raises

philanthropic funds to support Dell Children's Medical Center of

Central Texas, a member of the Seton Family of Hospitals. Dell

Children's Medical Center of Central Texas serves a 46-county region 1n

Central Texas. Through its fundraising initiataves, the Children's

Medical Center Foundation contributes to healthcare excellence and the

Daughters of Charity Healthcare Ministry in Central Texas to serve the

poor and vulnerable. Through 1ts partnerships with generous donors,

community volunteers and support groups, the Children's Medical Center

Foundation helps build and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts

that benefit the health and well-being of our communaty.

The Children's Medical Center Foundation Board of Trustees includes

community, corporate and civic leaders, Daughters of Charity and

physicians, Sources of philanthropic support include donations from

individuals, foundations, corporations and civic organizations; the

Children's Miracle Network, special events and volunteer support

groups, including the Circle of Friends Chapters, Children's Council,

Children's Trust, Women's Trust and Grandparents Club, Special events,

such as the annual Children's Council Gala, Circle of Friends

Fundraisers and Radiothon, raise funds and also awareness of Dell

Children's mission to serve the healthcare needs of our community's

children, including the poor and vulnerable,.

In fiscal year 2011, Children's Medical Center Foundation raised more

than $8.8 million from generous donors to support programs, equipment,

building needs and endowment for the benefit of Dell Children's Medical

Center. Contributions supported a variety of needs, including:
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-Medical equipment

-Programs, operating support and endowment for the Texas Child Study

Center serving children's mental health needs

-Programmatic support for pediatric obesity, trauma, neurosciences,

blood & cancer disorders and child life

-Operating support for the Children's Health Express serving health

care needs of low-income children in the Austain area via a mobile van

Summary

Through its fundraising efforts, Children's Medical Center Foundation

of Central Texas supports Dell Children's Medical Center of Central

Texas and helps the Medical Center further its charitable purposes of

providing a broad array of services to meet the healthcare needs of our

community. Through the ongoing support of Children's Medical Center

Foundation of Central Texas, Dell Children's Medical Center is able to

provide essential services to the community, provide charity care to

those who are not able to pay, provide services to other organizations

that allow them to provide quality services to their constituents, and

community activities to improve overall health status,

Seton Fund of the Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul, Inc.:

The Seton fund of the Daughters of Charity of St, Vincent de Paul

raises phalanthropic funds to support the Seton Family of Hospitals,

including Seton Medical Center Austin, University Medical Center

Brackenridge, Seton Highland Lake Hospital, Seton Southwest Hospaital,
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Seton Shoal Creek Hospital and the Seton Kozmetsky, Seton McCarthy and

Seton Topfer Community Health Centers, Through its fundraising

initiatives, the Seton Fund contributes to Seton’'s commitment to

healthcare excellence and the Daughters of Charity ministry in Central

Texas to serve the poor and vulnerable. Through its partnerships with

generous donors, community volunteers and support groups, the Seton

Fund helps build and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that

benefit the health and well-being of our community,

The Seton Fund Board of Trustees includes community, corporate and

civic leaders, Daughters of Charity and physicians, Sources of

philanthropic support include donations from individuals, foundations,

corporations and civic organizations; special events and volunteer

support groups, including the Seton Development Board and its associate

groups across Central Texas, Elizabeth Ann Seton Board, University

Medical Center Brackenridge Development Council, Seton Forum and League

House Board. Special events help raise funds and also awareness of

Seton's mission to serve the healthcare needs of our community,

including the poor and vulnerable, In fiscal year 2010, the Seton Fund

raised more than $12.9 million from generous donors to support Seton's

programs, equipment and building needs and endowment, Contributions

supported a variety of needs, including:

-Research efforts at University Medical Center Brackenridge

-Medical equipment, renovation and expansion at Seton Medical Center

Austain

-Operating support for the Seton care a van serving the health care

needs of low-income, rural school children in the Highland Lakes via a
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mobile van

-Breast cancer initiatives, including emergency assistance for

low-income women

-Seton nurse scholarship endowment supporting associates currently in,

or enteraing, the nursing profession

-Programs, operating support and endowment for the Seton Kozmetsky,

Seton McCarthy and Seton Topfer Community Health Centers serving

low-income families

Summary

Through i1ts fundraising efforts, the Seton Fund supports the Seton

Family of Hospitals and helps further its charitable purposes of

providing a broad array of services to meet the healthcare needs of our

community. Through the ongoing support of the Seton Fund, Seton 1s able

to provide essential services to the community, provide charity care to

those who are not able to pay, provide services to other organizations

that allow them to provide quality services to their constituents, and

community activities to improve overall health status.

Seton Williamson Foundataion:

The Seton Williamson Foundation raises philanthropic funds to support

Seton Medical Center Williamson, a member of the Seton Family of

Hospitals. Through its fundraising initiatives, the Seton Williamson

Foundation contributes to healthcare excellence and the Daughters of

Charity Healthcare Ministry 1n Central Texas to serve the poor and

vulnerable, Through its partnerships with generous donors, community
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volunteers and support groups, the Seton Williamson Foundation helps

build and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that benefit the

health and well-being of our community,

The Seton Williamson Foundation Board of Trustees includes community,

corporate and civic leaders, physicians and Daughters of Charity.

Sources of philanthropic support include donations from individuals,

foundations, corporations and civic organizations., Special events raise

funds and also awareness of Seton's mission to serve the healthcare

needs of our community, including the poor and vulnerable,

In fiscal year 2011, the Seton Williamson Foundation raised more than

$485,000 from generous donors to support programs, eqguipment and

building needs for the benefit of Seton Medical Center Williamson.

Contributions supported a variety of needs, including:

-Medical equipment

-Building and equipment at Seton Medical Center Williamson

-Seton nurse scholarship fund supporting associates currently ain, or

entering, the nursing profession

Summary

Through i1ts fundraising efforts, the Seton Williamson Foundation

supports the Seton Family of Hospitals and helps further its charitable

purposes of providing a broad array of services to meet the healthcare

needs of our community, Through the ongoing support of the Seton

Williamson Foundation, Seton is able to provide essential services to
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the community, provide charity care to those who are not able to pay,

provide services to other organizations that allow them to provide

quality services to their constituents, and community activities to

1mprove overall health status,

Seton Hays Foundation:

The Seton Hays Foundation raises philanthropic funds to support Seton

Medical Center Hays and Seton Edgar B, Davis Hospital, members of the

Seton Family of Hospitals. Through its fundraising initiatives, the

Seton Hays Foundation contributes to healthcare excellence and the

Daughters of Charity Healthcare Ministry in Central Texas to serve the

poor and vulnerable, Through its partnerships with generous donors,

community volunteers and support groups, the Seton Hays Foundation

helps build and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that

benefit the health and well-being of our community,

The Seton Hays Foundation Board of Trustees includes community,

corporate and civic leaders, physicians and Daughters of Charity.

Sources of philanthropic support include donations from individuals,

foundations, corporations and civic organizations, Special events raise

funds and also awareness of Seton’'s mission to serve the healthcare

I needs of our community, including the poor and vulnerable., In fiscal

| year 2011, the Seton Hays Foundation raised more than $600,6000 from

generous donors to support programs, equipment and building needs for

the benefit of Seton Medical Center Hays and Seton Edgar B, Davais

Hospital. Contributions supported a variety of needs, including:
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-Operating support for the Seton care a van serving health care needs

of low-income, rural schoolchildren via a mobile van

-Building and equipment at Seton Medical Center Hays

-Operating support for Seton Edgar B, Davis Hospital

Summary

Through its fundraising efforts, the Seton Hays Foundation supports the

Seton Family of Hospitals and helps further its charitable purposes of

providing a broad array of services to meet the healthcare needs of our

community. Through the ongoing support of the Seton Hays Foundation,

Seton is able to provide essential services to the community, provide

charity care to those who are not able to pay, provide services to

other organizations that allow them to provide quality services to

their constituents, and community activities to improve overall health

status,

The Seton Cove

Purposes and Activaties

The Seton Cove ("Seton Cove") is a non-profit corporation that serves

as an interfaith Center for spirituality with a mission of providing a

welcoming place of solace and hospitality where people of any faith may

nourish their spiritual growth and journey toward wholeness. Seton Cove

offers a holistic approach to life that integrates spiritual and human

development through programs designed to honor the dignity of every

person and to reflect the connections between spirituality and the
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human experience. Activities include programs to promote mental health

and sparitual growth through workshops and presentations,

Services include-

-Spiritual Direction

-Community Workshops/Presentations

-Core Curriculum of Spiritual Formation

-Leadership and Spirit Programs

-Seton Family of Hospitals Workshops/Presentations

-Bolistic Touch/Massage

Approximately two-thirds of Seton Cove's community services are

provided to the Seton Cove's tax-exempt corporate member, Seton

Healthcare ("SHC").

Seton Cove offers access to a variety of classes, presentations and

programs designed to help educate the community. Classes are laisted on

the Seton Cove website at www,setoncove.org., In addition, the site

includes information on spiritual direction, journaling, labyrinths,

retreats and workshops, Examples of Seton Cove classes and activities

include:

-Conversation Cafe

-Holastic Touch by Appointment

-Workshops presented at Presbyterian Seminary

-Table Massage Offered at Seton Cove

-Chair Massage offered weekly Seton Medical Center

-Chair Massage provided for departments in the different locations of
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the Seton Family of Hospitals

-Meditation

-Friday Morning Centering Prayer

-Morning Contemplative Prayer Group

-Thursday Morning Prayer and Reflection

-Zen Meditataon Groups

-Spiritual Autobiographies

-Spairaitual Direction

-Restorang Life Balance Luncheons each Tuesday

-Spiritualaty and the Cinema: The Most Sparitually Literate Films of

‘06

Seton/UT Southwestern University Physicians Group

Purposes and Activities:

Seton/UT (University of Texas) Southwestern University Physicians

Group. (SUUPG) was organized to provide graduate and undergraduate

training programs in Austin, under the leadership of the practicing

Medical community and full-time faculty from the University of Texas

Southwestern Medical Center, Combining real world clinical experience

with quality, personalized instruction, Medical residents are gaining

the skills they need to build successful careers in medicine, In turn,

those residents along with Medical students and faculty members provide

coverage at multiple local hospitals and clinics throughout the Central

Texas region,

Some of the facilities benefiting from SUUPG include those operated by
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health care organizations; the Health Care District, Veterans

Adminaistration; and caty, county and state mental health organizations.

As an affiliate of Seton Healthcare (Seton), SUUPG continues to build

and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that benefit the

f health of individuals, families and society as a whole, SUUPG 1s home

to Austin's graduate Medical education program, Seton has entered into

a long-term affiliation with the University of Texas Southwestern

Medical Center to provide graduate and undergraduate training programs

1in Austin.

SUUPG furthers this goal through delavery of direct patient care

services, including care to the elderly and indigent, as well as

patient education and health awareness programs for the community.

Availlable services are provided to people in the community without

regard to the patient's race, creed, national origin, economic status,

or ability to pay.

The following in-patient and out-patient medical services are provided

to the community:

-Family Medicine

‘ -Internal Medicine

-Gastroenterology

-Endocrinology

-Infectious disease

-Neurology

-Dermatology
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-Pediatrics

-Adult/Ch1ld psychiatry

-Obstetrics/Gynecology

-Surgery

Some of the services listed above charge patients on a sliding scale or

without regard to the patient's ability to pay in order to ensure that

all services are available to meet community health care needs. As a

physician practice, SUUPG provides a substantial portion of 1its

services to the elderly and poor,

SUUPG seeks to improve the health status of its surrounding community

by providing inpatient and outpatient Medical and psychiatric services

in multiple locations throughout the region., Services are extended not

only to 1ts tax exempt corporate member, Seton, but to other tax exempt

entities throughout the community, some of which include:

-Austin Independent School District

~Austin State Hospital

-Austin/Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation (MHMR)

-Austin/Travis County MHMR Child & Adolescent Clinic

-Blackstock FPamily Health Clinic

-Brackenridge Hospital

-Children's Hospital of Austin (a department of Brackenridge Hospatal)

-Children's Shelter

-The Travis County clinics

-City of Austin Federally Qualified Health Clainics

-Forensic/Federal Correctional Institution - Bastrop (outpatient)
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-Peoples Clinic

-Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Clinic at Veterans' Administration

-St. David's Medical Center [The Partnership 1s not an exempt

organization]

-Seton Medical Center

-Seton Shoal Creek (psychiatric hospital)

-Seton Southwest Health Center

-Ski1ppy Express Mobile Health Van

-University of Texas Counseling Center

-Veteran's Administration Clinics

-Veteran's Administration Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Clinic

SUUPG together with UTSW provide an extensive list of classes, seminars

and materials to Medical residents and staff related to each specialty.

All core and elective reguirements for graduate medical education and

undergraduate medical students are offered as specified by the

Accreditation Councail for Graduate Medical Education., (The Council 1s

responsible for the Accreditation of post-MD medical training programs

withan the United States.)

In addition, SUUPG trains and recruits healthcare professionals who are

likely to remain in the region to meet unmet needs for physician

services in both the urban and rural setting, and in so doing, provades

direct physician services to the publac, including a significant number

of the persons who are elderly or poor. Development of new physicians

18 an 1ntegral part of improving community health status in the future.

SUUPG conducts business under the following dba's:
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Academic Physicians

Academic Sports Medicine Assoclates

Austin Academic Family Medicine

Austin Medical Education Programs

Austin Medical Specialty Group

Blackstock Family Practice Academic Assocaiates

Capital Gastroenterology Associates

Capital Neurology Associates

Capital Obstetrics And Gymecology Academic Associates

Craniofacial, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery of Central Texas

Endocrinology Academic Associates

Infectious Diseases Academic Associates

Internal Medicine Academic Associates

Kyle Parkway OB/GYN Associates

PCRS

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Doctors at Forest Creek

Seton Family of Doctors at Hays

Seton Family of Doctors at Stone Hill

Seton Family of Doctors at Williamson

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton Heart Institute

Seton Mind Institute

Texas Surgical Group

Seton Medical Group
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Purposes and Activities:

Seton Medical Group ("SMG") is a physician practice organization that

provides Medical staffing for a related tax exempt organization, Seton

Healthcare ("Seton"). Physicians with SMG work with patients at the

Seton's urban and rural community health centers and clinics to address

a variety of healthcare needs, Sliding-fee scales make the Centers'

services affordable in an effort to provide access for families who

would otherwise not be able to afford Medical care. Facilities include:

-Seton Highland Lakes Clinic, Seton Highland Lakes Marble Falls Health

Center

-Seton Lockhart Center for Healthcare

SMG provides the following in-patient and out-patient medical services

to the community:

-Asthma education /spirometry

-Diabetes specialty clinic and foot c¢linic

-Clinic for children at risk for diabetes and cardiovascular disease

-Family practice

-Family therapy

-General surgery

-Internal medicine

-Laboratory services

-Nephrology

-Neurology

-Orthopedics

-Patient education
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-Pediatracs

-Pulmonology

-Social worker at each site

-Pharmacy Assistance Program

-Urogynecology

Many of the services listed above charge patients a co-pay on a sliding

scale or without consideration of a patient's ability to pay in order

to ensure that all services are available to meet community health care

needs,

In addition to provaiding health care services to all individuals who

require medical attention, SMG sponsors several programs to help

provide education:

SMG provides continuing Medical education for its members in order to

provide the best health care to the community, Participating physicians

have access to Seton-sponsored Continuing Medical Education activities,

which include:

-Adult Cancer Management

~-Brain & Spine Clinical Rounds

-Breast Pre-Treatment Planning

-Chest Conference

-Communication of Electronic Fetal Monitoring

-GYN Cancer Conference

~-Heart Transplant Board Meetings

-Internal Medicine Grand Rounds
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~-Invasive Cardiology Morbidity & Mortalaty

-Neonatal Grand Rounds

~OB/GYN Grand Rounds

-Pediatric Cancer Management Conference

-Pediatric Cardiology/Cardiovascular Surgery Conference

-Pediatric Grand Rounds

-Perinatal Outreach

-Searching for Evidence: Using PubMed & Other Online Resources

-Seton Medical Center Grand Rounds

-Stroke Case Conference

-Trauma Rounds

SMG conducts business using the following dba's:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

'Specially for Children Children's Hospital Subspecialists of Central

Texas

Purposes and Activaties:

'Specially For Children Children’'s Hospital Subspecialists of Central

Texas (SFC) 1s a non-profit pediatric sub-specialty physician

organization that provides specialized care for hospitalized patients

and outpatients of the Dell Children's Medical Center of Central Texas

(DCMCCT), which serves a 46-county area in Central Texas. DCMCCT is the

only dedicated pediatric facility in the region and 1s operated by a
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related tax-exempt organization, Seton Healthcare ("Seton”). The

mission of SFC is to provide comprehensive pediatric subspecialty

healthcare services that meet the needs of all children within the

communities served,

SFC 18 widely recognized in Central Texas as a leader in the evaluation

and treatment of children and adolescents with special needs and

complex Medical conditions. It is the only group of its kind in the

region, playing an integral role in the development of a comprehensive,

pediatric multi-disciplinary team approach to caring for children,

Further, each of the group's pediatric specialists has advanced

training in a Medical subspecialty and has specifically chosen to work

with children,

The physician specialists employed by SFC are experts in many different

areas of pediatric medicine and provide comprehensive, high quality

clinical care for children and adolescents from birth through eighteen

years of age. The group, originally formed in 1996 with six pediatric

subspecialists, has expanded to better serve the needs of Central Texas

and today, consists of more than 32 pediatric subspecialists in area

1ncluding:

-Pediatric Allergy, Asthma & Immunology

-Pediatric Dermatology

-Pediatric Endocrainology and Diabetes Care

-Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition

-Pediatric Hematology and Oncology

-Pediatric Infectious Diseases/Adoption and Travel Clinic

-Pediatric Nephrology and Dialysis Services
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~Palliative Care

-Pediatric Rheumatology

-Clinical Genetics

SFC participates in a variety of community outreach activitaies

1ncluding:

-Project Access - Travis County Medical Society program to provide free

care to uninsured in the community 1in collaboration with hospital and

primary care service providers

~-Camp Bluebonnet - Pediatric Hematology/Oncology Program participates

in this camp for cancer and blood disorder patients and their familaies

-Heartgift Program - Physicians provide Medical services for pediatric

cardiac patients from foreign countries who travel to Austin for care

-Dedicated social worker - Counsels patients who need assistance in

connecting with other community resources, including Any Baby Can,

Texas Neuro Rehab, LifeWorks, Capital Area ARC and Halo, Assistance

also is provided to assist patients who qualify for Medicaid, the

Austin/Travis County Medical Assistance Program and the Children's

Health Insurance Program (CHIP),

The physicians of SFC provide state-of-the-art diagnosis, treatment and

clinical management of children and adolescents to meet the healthcare

needs of patients and organizations in the community. The availability

of these essential Medical services helps to improve the overall health

status of the region and offers young patients personalized care in a

child friendly environment,
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SFC conducts business under the following dba's:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

‘Specially for Children

Pediatric Critical Care Associates

Purposes and Activities:

Pediatric Criaitical Care Associates (PCCA) 1s a tax-exempt corporation

dedicated to providing quality patient care to the critically ill

children of Central Texas that present to the Dell Children's Medical

Center of Central Texas (DCMCCT), which serves a 46-county area in

Central Texas, DCMCCT is the only certified Children’s hospital in the

region and 1s operated by i1ts parent company, Seton Healthcare

("Seton") .

The physicians employed by Pediatric Critical Care Associates are all

board certified Pediatric Intensivists, Physicians conduct National

Institute of Health sponsored multi-center clinical research as well as

serve as an integral component of the pediatric trauma team, They also

serve as teaching faculty for pediatric residents, nursing students,

respiratory therapists, and pre-hospital emergency personnel,

Accomplishments include:

1. Helped to establish Ped:iatric Palliative Care Program, Conducts

ongoing research studies with new program members,
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2. Expanded and continues to provide Medical directorship for the

pediatric transport team and is now performing over 1000 patient

transports per year, which benefits local children and those outside

the Austin Metro area,

3. Established Pediatric Intermediate Care Unit (IMC) and continues to

provide Medical directorship.

4. Recognized for teaching excellence in support of pediatric resident

education,

Physicians with PCCA participate in a variety of community outreach

activities including:

1, Milagros - Family support group for patients with congenital heart

disease,

2, Heartgift Program - Physicians Provide Medical services for

pediatric cardiac patients from foreign countries who travel to Austin

for care.

3. Ronald McDonald House - Advisory Board Member

4, Sammy's House-Daycare for Medically fragile infants and children,

5. Children's Hospital Foundation - Volunteer DJ for Radiothon;

Physician liaison to Children’'s Miracle Hospital Medical Network

Committee and guest speaker at many civic organizations on behalf of

Children's Hospital Foundation.

6. PALS (Pediatric Advance Life Support) Medical Director of Children’s

Hospital and Austin Community College program, Trains hundreds of
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nurses, physicians and EMS first responders in PALS annually.

7. Courageous Kids - Annual reunion for PICU survivors and their

families,

8. Mobile Loaves and Fishes - Local food/clothing ministry; fundraising

and community service,

9, Operation Mario - Catholic Student Mission on University of Texas

Campus.

PCCA conducts business under the following dba'ss:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Austin Children's Chest Associates II

Purposes and Activities:

Austin Children's Chest Associates II (ACCA) 1s organized as a Texas

non-profit health organization pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas

Medical Board's rules and regulations governing non-profit health

corporations. ACCA's activities include providing pediatric pulmonary

and sleep Medical care services to children of the Central Texas

region; supporting Medical education and developing of the capabilities

of indivaiduals and institutions in the teaching and practicing of

medicine, especially the field of pediatric medicine; engaging in the

instruction of the general public in the area of pediatric Medical

care, public health, hygiene and related instruction useful to the

individual and beneficial to the community; developing a single unified
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integrated delivery system to provide high quality, cost effective,

tertiary health care services to infants, children and adolescents

within ACCA's service area; providing and arranging for the Medical

care of all socioeconomic segments of the community served and to

negotiate managed care contracts with third party payors; and

performing clinical and translational research,

ACCA conducts business under the following dba’s:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Pediatric Surgical Subspecialists

Purposes and Activaities:

Pediatric Surgical Subspecialists (PSS} dba Pediatric Specialty

Services, 1s organized as a Texas non-profit health organization

pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas Medical Board's rules and

regulations governing non-profit health corporations. PSS activities

include providing pediatric subspecialty Medical care to children of

the Central Texas region; supporting Medical education and developing

the capabilities of individuals and institutions in the teaching and

practicing of medicine, especially the field of pediatric medicine;

engaging in the instruction of the general public in the area of

pediatric Medical care, public health, hygiene and related instruction

useful to the individual and beneficial to the community; developing a

single unified integrated delivery system to provide high-quality, cost
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effective, tertiary health care services to infants, children and

adolescents within the PSS service area; providing and arranging for

the Medical care of all socioeconomic segments of the community served

and to negotiate managed care contracts with third-party payers; and

performing clinical and translational research.

PSS conducts business under the following dba's:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Adult Inpatient Medical Services

Purposes and Activities:

Adult Inpatient Medical Services (AIMS) 1is organized as a Texas

non-profit health organization pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas

Medical Board's rules and regulations governing non-profit health

corporations, AIMS actaivities include partnering with Austin Regional

Clinic to assist and provide facilities for their hospitalaists

providing services to the Seton Family of Hospitals; engaging in the

instruction of the general public in the area of medicine, public

health, hygiene and related instruction useful to the individual and

beneficial to the community; developing a single unified integrated

delivery system to provide high-quality, cost effective, tertiary

health care services to adult patients within the AIMS service area;

providing and arranging for the Medical care of all socioeconomic

segments of the community served and to negotiate managed care
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contracts with third party payers; and performing clinical and

translational research,

It is anticipated that AIMS will begin conducting activities during

fiscal year 2012,

AIMS will conduct business under the following dba's:

Seton Adult Inpatient Medical Services

Healthcare Collaborative

Purposes and Activities:

Healthcare Collaborative (HC) 1s organized as a Texas non-profit health

organization pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas Medical Board's rules

and regulations governing non-profit health corporations. HC activities

include providing specialized Medical services to individuals of the

Central Texas region; collaborating with other service providers in the

Central Texas region to streamline the delivery of healthcare services

to patients in the region; supporting Medical education and developing

of the capabilities of i1ndividuals and institutions in the teaching and

practicing of medicine, especially the field of pediatric medicine;

engaging 1n the instruction of the general public in the area of

pediatric Medical care, public health, hygiene and related instruction

useful to the individual and beneficial to the community; developing a

single unified integrated delivery system to provide high-quality, cost

effective, tertiary health care services to patients within the HC
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service area; providing and arranging for the Medical care of all

socioeconomic segments of the community served and to negotiate managed

care contracts with third-party payers; and performing clinical and

translational research.

It is antaicipated that HC will begin conducting activities during the

later part of fiscal year 2012,

Healthcare Collaborative will conduct business under the following

dba's:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton ENT

Purposes and Activities:

Seton ENT (SENT) is organized as a Texas non-profit health organization

pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas Medical Board's rules and

regulations governing non-profit health corporations, SENT activities

include a focus on providing specialized care for babies, children and

adolescents with ear, nose and throat conditions; supporting Medical

education and developing of the capabilities of individuals and

institutions in the teaching and practicing of medicine, especially the

field of pediatric medicine; engaging in the instruction of the general

public in the area of pediatric Medical care, public health, hygiene

and related instruction useful to the individual and beneficial to the
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community; developing a single unified integrated delivery system to

provide high-quality, cost effective, tertiary health care services to

infants, children and adolescents within the SENT service area;

providing and arranging for the Medical care of all socioeconomic

segments of the community served and to negotiate managed care

contracts with third-party payers; and performing clinical and

translational research,

SENT conducts business under the following dba's:

Children's Ear Nose & Throat Center

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton Family of Pediatricians

Purposes and Activities:

Seton Family of Pediatricians (SFP) 1s organized as a Texas non-profit

health organization pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas Medical

Board's rules and regulations governing non-profit health corporations.

SFP activities include collaborating with the Lone Star Caircle of Care

Physicians to provide PRN (on-call/as needed) physician support to

Seton facilities, thus improving the accessibility of timely pediatric

care to the residents of the Central Texas region; supporting Medical

education and developing of the capabilities of individuals and

institutions in the teaching and practicing of medicine, especially the

field of pediatric medicine; engaging in the instruction of the general
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public in the area of pediatric Medical care, public health, hygiene

and related instruction useful to the individual and beneficial to the

community; developing a single unified integrated delivery system to

provide high-quality, cost effective, tertiary health care services to

infants, children and adolescents within the SFP service area;

providing and arranging for the Medical care of all socioeconomic

segments of the community served and to negotiate managed care

contracts with third-party payers; and performing clinical and

translational research,

To date, SFP has conducted a minimal amount of activity; however, it is

anticipated that SFP activities will increase during the later part of

fiscal year 2012,

SFP conducts business under the following dba's:

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton Family of Pediatric Surgeons

Purposes and Actaivities:

Seton Family of Pediatric Surgeons (SFPS) is organized as a Texas

non-profit health organization pursuant to Texas laws and the Texas

Medical Board's rules and regulations governing non-profit health

corporations, SFPS activities include providing pediatric general and

trauma surgery; supporting Medical education and developing of the
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capabilities of individuals and institutions in the teaching and

practicing of medicine, especially the field of pediatric medicine;

engaging in the instruction of the general public in the area of

pediatric Medical care, public health, hygiene and related instruction

useful to the individual and beneficial to the community; developing a

single unified integrated delivery system to provide high-quality, cost

effective, tertiary health care services to infants, children and

adolescents within the SFPS service area; providing and arranging for

the Medical care of all socioeconomic segments of the community served

and to negotiate managed care contracts with third-party payers; and

performing clinical and translational research,

SFPS conducts business under the following dba's:

Austin Pediatric Surgery

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Tri-County Clinical

Purposes and Activities:

Tri-County Clinical (TCC), dba Seton Family of Doctors, Seton Heart

Institute and Riverbend Medical Group is a tax-exempt 501(c)(3)

non-profit corporation dedicated to providing quality praimary and

specialist care to patients, extending the continuum of care from the

Seton Family of Hospitals to outpatient clinics, As the leading

provider of comprehensive health care services in Central Texas for
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more than a century, Seton continues to drive the level of care

available in our community. TCC 1s a premier group of practices with

more than 45 doctors and researchers offering services in specialties

from primary care to cardiology. TCC also has worked to improve access

to healthcare in the region through i1ts facilities in underserved and

rural communities in Central Texas. TCC formally began operations

during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,

TCC conducts business under the following dba’'s:

Kyle Parkway OB/GYN Associates

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Doctors at Bastrop

Seton Family of Doctors at Elgin

Seton Family of Doctors at Forest Creek

Seton Family of Doctors at Georgetown

Seton Family of Doctors at Hays

Seton Family of Doctors at Hays Orthopedic & Sports Medicine

Seton Family of Doctors at Lockhart

Seton Family of Doctors at Luling

Seton Family of Doctors at Smithville

Seton Family of Doctors at Stone Hill

Seton Family of Doctors at Williamson

Seton Heart Institute

Seton Riverbend Medical Group

Seton Family of Doctors at Seton Edgar B, Davis Hospital (Lockhart)

Tri-County Practice Association

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
032271 03-08-11

93
15370508 099907 SETO9643CIN1 2010.05080 Seton Family of Hospitals f SET09641




Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643

Page 8

] Part VI | Supplemental Information

Tri-County Practice Association (TCPA) dba Seton Brain & Spine

Institute (SBSI), is a non-profit corporation dedicated to providing

quality patient care to patients with disorders of the brain and spaine.

SBSI research and clinical trials are at the forefront of a program

dedicated to improving neurosciences care for all Central Texans., It

employs 34 physicians with specialized training in neurosurgery, spine

surgery, neurology and physical and sports medicine, SBSI is operated

by a related tax-exempt organization, Seton Healthcare, f/k/a Daughters

of Charity Health Services of Austin, dba The Seton Family of

Hospitals,

Inpatient and outpatient treatment 1s provided to the community for the

following disorders:

-Brain tumors

-Epilepsy

-Spine

-Stroke

-Spinal cord injury

-Dementzia

-Impaired movement

-Traumatic brain injury

Medical services include:

-Neurology

-Neurophysiology
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-Neuropsychology

-Neurosurgery

-Orthopedic spine

-Physical medicine and rehabilitation

-Physical medicine and rehabilitation psychiatry

Some of the services listed above operate at a loss in order to ensure

that all services are available to meet community health care needs.

SBSI furthers 1ts charatable purposes by providing a broad array of

services to the community. Its investment in research also allows

outpatient population access to state-of-the-art technology,

medications and treatment protocols, This allows our healthcare

practitioners to experience and share new and upcoming treatment

options on the leading edge of science., This relationship between

research and practice, combined with our collaborative and

interdisciplinary care model, which leads to more advances and

exceptional outcomes for our patients.

TCPA conducts business under the following dba's:

Austin Brain and Spine

Seton Brain and Spine Institute

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton Spine and Scoliosis Center

Seton Spine and Rehabilaitation Center
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Seton Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery

The Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery of Central Texas, dba

Seton Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery (SIRPS), 1s a

sub-specialty 501(c)(3) charitable organization providing patient care,

offering educational programs, and organizing and directing clinical

and basic science research programs,

SIRPS serves the patient populations of University Medical Center

Brackenridge, Seton Medical Center Williamson and other regional

hospitals, UMC Brackenridge and Seton Medical Center Williamson are

operated by a related tax-exempt organization, Seton Healthcare f/k/a

Daughters of Charity Health Services of Austin, dba the Seton Family of

Hospitals., SIRPS faculty represents a variety of subspecialties,

including Wound Care, Hand, Breast, Craniofacial and Reconstructive

Plastic Surgery.

Tri-County Practice Association

Tri-County Practice Association (TCPA) dba Seton Brain & Spine

Institute (SBSI), is a non-profit corporation dedicated to providing

quality patient care to patients with disorders of the brain and spine.

SBSI research and clinical trials are at the forefront of a program

dedicated to improving neurosciences care for all Central Texans. It

employs 34 physicians with specialized training in neurosurgery, spine

surgery, neurology and physical and sports medicine. SBSI 1s operated

by a related tax-exempt organization, Seton Healthcare, f/k/a Daughters

of Charity Health Services of Austin, dba The Seton Family of
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Hospitals,

Inpatient and outpatient treatment is provided to the community for the

following disorders:

-Brain tumors

-Epilepsy

-Spine

-Stroke

-Spinal cord injury

-Dementia

-Impaired movement

-Traumatic brain injury

Medical services include:

-Neurology

~-Neurophysiology

-Neuropsychology

-Neurosurgery

-Orthopedic spine

-Physical medicine and rehabilitation

-Physical medicine and rehabilitation psychiatry

Some of the services listed above operate at a loss in order to ensure

that all services are available to meet community health care needs.

SBSI furthers its charitable purposes by providing a brocad array of
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services to the community. Its investment in research also allows

outpatient population access to state-of-the-art technology,

medications and treatment protocols, This allows our healthcare

practitioners to experience and share new and upcoming treatment

options on the leading edge of science, This relationshaip between

research and practice, combined with our collaborative and

interdisciplinary care model, which leads to more advances and

exceptional outcomes for our patients.

TCPA conducts business under the following dba's:

Austin Brain and Spaine

Seton Brain and Spine Institute

Seton Family of Doctors

Seton Family of Physicians

Seton Spine and Scoliosis Center

Seton Spine and Rehabilitation Center

Seton Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery

The Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery of Central Texas, dba

Seton Institute of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery (SIRPS), 1s a

sub-specialty 501(c)(3) charitable organization providing patient care,

offering educational programs, and organizing and directing clinical

and basic science research programs.

SIRPS serves the patient populations of University Medical Center

Brackenridge, Seton Medical Center Williamson and other regional
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hospitals. UMC Brackenridge and Seton Medical Center Williamson are

operated by a related tax-exempt organization, Seton Healthcare f/k/a

Daughters of Charity Health Services of Austin, dba the Seton Family of

Hospitals. SIRPS faculty represents a variety of subspecialtaes,

including Wound Care, Hand, Breast, Craniofacial and Reconstructive

Plastic Surgery,

Group Involvements

-Faculty provided care in more than 7,200 visits in FY11l, Approximately

33% of patients were covered by government insurance programs,

including Medicare, Medicaid and managed Medicaid, or were self-pay or

charaity.

|
|
|
} -Faculty members hold leadership positions in a variety of local,
|

regional and national professional organizations.

-SIRPS physicians were actively involved in resident, Medical student

and allied health education,

-SIRPS physicians were/are an integral part of UMC Brackenridge

maintaining Level I Trauma Center status,

!
‘ -SIRPS physicians were/are an integral part of Seton Medical Center

Williamson gaining and maintaining Level II Trauma Center status,

Group Accomplishments
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-Provided leadership and direction for development of the following

multi-disciplinary programs at UMC Brackenridge: Hand Center, Breast

Center, Craniofacial Center, Wound Care and Plastic Surgery.

-SIRPS faculty sees all patients, regardless of ability to pay.

Community Outreach Actaivities

Physicians with SIRPS participate in a variety of community outreach

activities including:

-Give lectures to community physicians and allied health personnel to

continue education and improve qualaty of care

-Particapate in community health fairs, educating the general

population

-Mentor undergraduate students and work with student observers

interested in pursuing careers in healthcare,
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Trustees
Seton Healthcare Family

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Seton Healthcare Family, a
member of Ascension Health, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of Seton Healthcare Family’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged
to perform an audit of Seton Healthcare Family’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Seton Healthcare Family’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable bastis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Seton Healthcare Family as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and

the consolidated results of its operations and changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States.
émt 2 4 MLLP

September 9, 2011
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Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30
2011 2010
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ) 72,337 $ 42,829
Accounts receivable, less allowances for
uncollectible accounts ($196,856 and
$165,709 in 2011 and 2010, respectively) 190,643 179,201
Assets limited as to use 98,601 79,094
Inventories 20,385 23,012
Other 22,050 33,594
Total current assets 404,016 357,730
Board-designated and other investments 773,036 556,041
Property and equipment, net 762,032 797,253
Other assets:
Investment in unconsolidated entities 45,054 40,701
Other 84,004 80,715
Total other assets 129,058 121,416
Total assets $ 2,068,142 $ 1,832,440

Continued on following page
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Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of self-insurance liabilities
Other

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt
Self-insurance liabilities
Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Other
Total noncurrent liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

1109-1286323

June 30

2011 2010
S 3,263 § 3,535
201,552 166,055
32,140 34,094
2,631 2,941
6,075 5,472
245,661 212,097
354,846 358,108
10,833 9,325
44,175 73,704
51,047 47,005
460,901 488,142
1,262,980 1,053,107
72,696 56,312
25,904 22,782
1,361,580 1,132,201
$ 2,068,142 $ 1,832,440




Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Statements of Operations and

Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating revenue:

Year Ended June 30

2011

2010

Net patient service revenue $ 1,098,247 $ 1.540,917
Capitation revenue 4,198 3,630
Health plan revenue 21,733 19,902
Unrestricted contributions 4,102 5,026
Other revenue 47,536 41,705
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 5,560 6,615
Total operating revenue 1,781,376 1,617,795
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 674,984 595,427
Employee benefits 124,917 105.834
Purchased services 115,009 95,634
Professional fees 105,840 97,621
Supplies 218,662 203,876
Insurance 3,559 10,168
Bad debts 210,677 207,879
Interest 16,296 11,193
Depreciation and amortization 76,097 76,342
Other 132,893 125,590
Total operating expenses 1,678,934 1,529,564
Income from operations 102,442 88,231
Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment return 105,638 65,233
Income from unconsolidated entities 4,344 3,509
Other (17,812) (10.473)
Total nonoperating gains, net 92,170 58,269
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses $ 194,612 § 146,500
Continued on following page
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Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Statements of Operations and

Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30
2011 2010
Unrestricted net assets:
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses $ 194612 $§ 146,500
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 43,973 (3,761)
Transfers to sponsor and other affiliates, net (33,380) (20,995)
Net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions 4,668 7,827
Other - 5,066
Increase in unrestricted net assets 209,873 134,637
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions and grants 18,310 7,051
Net change in unrealized gains/losses on investments 6,376 6,206
Investment return 1,926 242
Net assets released from restrictions (10,228) (14,442)
Other - 304
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 16,384 (639)
Permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions 1,968 500
Net change in unrealized gains/losses on investments 1,323 (198)
Investment return (169) (366)
Other — (196)
Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets 3,122 (260)
Increase in net assets 229,379 133,738
Net assets, beginning of year 1,132,201 998,463
Net assets, end of year $ 1,361,580 $ 1,132,201

See accompanying notes.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash from
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Deferred pension (benefits) costs
Interest, dividends, and net gains on investments
Gain on sale of assets, net
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates
Transfers to affiliates, net
Restricted contributions and other
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Inventories and other current assets
Investments classified as trading
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements payable, net
Other noncurrent liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Continued on following page
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Year Ended June 30
2011 2010

229379 § 133,738

76,097 76,342
210,677 207,879
(43,973) 3,761

(115,094) (71,117)

(1,135) (229)

(5,807) (5,012)

33,380 20,995
(20,278) (7,660)

(222,119)  (202,667)

14,171 (14,317)
(121,406) (64,365)
(11,934) (3.746)
35,497 3,643
(1,954) (18,098)
20,286 10,976
75,787 70,123




Seton Healthcare Family

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30
2011 2010
Investing activities
Property and equipment additions, net $§ (31,264) §  (68,454)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,622 79
Net cash used in investing activities (29,642) (68,375)
Financing activities
Repayment of long-term debt (3,535) (4,204)
Transfers to affiliates, net (33,380) (20,995)
| Restricted contributions, investment income, and other 20,278 7,660
} Net cash used in financing activities (16,637) (17,539)
|
} Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 29,508 (15,791)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 42,829 58,620
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 72,337 § 42,829

See accompanying notes
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission
Organizational Structure

Seton Healthcare Network (Seton), doing business as Seton Healthcare Family, formerly doing
business as Seton Family of Hospitals, is a member of Ascension Health. Ascension Health is a
Catholic, national health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own and
operate local health care facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 20 of the United States and the
District of Columbia. Ascension Health is sponsored by the Northeast, Southeast, East Central,
and West Central Provinces of the Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul, the Congregation
of St. Joseph, and the Congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet.

Seton, located in Austin, Texas, is a not-for-profit system that organizes, develops, coordinates,
and delivers a complex, full continuum of health care services. Seton provides inpatient,
outpatient, and physician services for residents of Austin and the surrounding area. Admitting
physicians are primarily practitioners in the local area. Seton is related to Ascension Health’s
other sponsored organizations through common control. Substantially all expenses of Ascension
Health are related to providing health care services.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

The individual entities within Seton are as follows:

SETON FAMILY OF HOSPITALS SUPPORT SERVICES
— Seton Medical Center Austin Network Services
— Seton Shoal Creek Hospital — Seton Cove
— Seton Northwest Hosptal — Professional Office Buildings
— Seton Highland Lakes Hospital Insurance Services
— Seton Medical Center Willamson — Seton Health Plan
— University Medical Center at Brackenndge — Seton Physician Hospital Network
— Seton Southwest Hosprtal —Managed Care
— Seton Edgar B Davis Hospital Fund Development
— Dell Children’s Medical Center of Central Texas — Seton Fund
— Seton Medical Center Hays — Fund Development
— Children’s Medical Center Foundation of Central Texas
OTHER PATIENT CARE OPERATIONS — Hays Foundation
Community Care — Blue Ladies Mmerals. Inc
— Seton Medical Group — Twenty-Smx Doors, Inc
— Seton Community Clinics — Willamson County Foundation
— Topfer Bldg Condo Assoc. — Fickett Health Legacy
— AISD School Nurse Program Entities Accounted for Under the Equry Method of Accounting
Physician Services — Covenant Management System
— Austin Medical Education Programs — Laundry Cooperative
— Specially for Children — Stnictly Pediatnics Surgery Center
— Pediatric Critical Care Associates — Cedar Park Health System
— Pediatric Surgery Subspecialties — Hill Country Surgery Center
— Austn Children’s Chest Associates — Northwest Surgery Center
— Insttute of Reproductive and Plasuc Surgery — Central Texas Rehabilitation Hospnal
— Seton Management Services Organization — The Surgery Center at Wilhamson
— Seton Brain and Spine Instrtute — Medical Park Tower Surgery Center
— Seton Famuly of Pediatnicians — Harker Heights/Kalleen Health Systems
— Seton Family of Pediatnc Surgeons — Austin Cyberknife
— Seton Family of Physicians
— Seton ENT
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)
Mission

Ascension Health directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant,
Catholic Health Ministries united in service and healing and dedicates its resources to spiritually
centered care, which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it
serves. In accordance with Ascension Health’s mission of service to those persons living in
poverty and other vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their
ability to pay. Ascension Health uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care
of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs:

» Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot
afford health care because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or
underinsured.

e Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty
and other vulnerable persons.

* Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune
deficiency syndrome.

« Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty,
including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical
research.

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay.
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charity care
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs. The cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs is estimated using internal cost data and is calculated in compliance
with guidelines established by both the Catholic Health Association (CHA) and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS).
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, excluding the
provision for bad debt expense, was approximately $112.5 million and $125.5 million for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The amount of unpaid cost of public
programs, cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons, and
community benefit cost are reported in the accompanying other financial information.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by Seton or one of its
member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entities where Seton does not have operating control
are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting. For entities recorded under the
equity method of accounting, the following reflects Seton’s interest in unconsolidated entities in
the consolidated balance sheets, as well as income or loss for such entities included in the
consolidated excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets:
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment Recorded in
Consolidated Balance
Sheets as of June 30

Effect on Consolidated
Excess of Revenues and
Gains Over Expenses
and Losses for the Years
Ended June 30
2011 2010

2011 2010

Covenant Management Systems $ 18,110 § 16,405
Laundry Cooperative 2,033 1,821
Strictly Pediatrics Surgery Center 127 128
Cedar Park Health System-Triad 20,016 19,957
Hill Country Surgery Center 148 169
Northwest Surgery Center 670 498
Central Texas Rehabilitation Hospital 577 473
The Surgery Center at Williamson 460 625
Medical Park Tower Surgery Center 295 625
Harker Heights/Killeen Health Systems 2,440 -
Austin Cyberknife 178

$ 4,133 § 3,271

211 238
621 408
258 8
141 145
957 887
137 55
(165) -
(330) -
(135) -
(21)

$ 45,054 § 40,701

$ 5807 % 5,012

The underlying net assets of these entities at June 30, 2011 and 2010, were $133.2 million and
$129.3 million, respectively. Seton’s percentage ownership ranges from 20% to 50%.

Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

1109-1286323
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Carrying values of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximate fair values. The fair values of financial instruments classified as other than current
assets and current liabilities are disclosed in Note 4.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with maturities of three
months or less and certain highly liquid interest-bearing securities with maturities that may
extend longer than three months but are convertible to cash within a one-month time period
under the terms of the agreement with the investment manager.

Investments and Investment Return

Seton holds investments through the Ascension Health Health System Depository (HSD), an
investment pool of funds in which a limited number of nonprofit health care providers participate
for purposes of establishing investment goals and monitoring performance under agreed-upon
socially responsible investment guidelines. Investments are managed primarily by external
investment managers within established investment guidelines. The value of Seton’s investment
in the HSD represents Seton’s pro rata share of the HSD’s investments held for participants. At
June 30, 2011 and 2010, Seton’s investment in the HSD was $818.6 million and $577.7 million,
respectively.

Seton also invests in marketable equity securities, U.S. government and government agency
obligations, and cash and other short-term investments that are locally managed. Most of these
funds are held in locally managed foundations where Seton has control over foundation assets.
Seton reports both its investment in the HSD and in locally managed investments in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets based upon the long or short-term nature of its
investment and whether such investments are restricted by law or donors or designated for
specific purposes by a governing body of Ascension Health.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The HSD’s assets required to be recorded at fair value are comprised of equity and various fixed-
income investments. The HSD also holds investments in hedge funds, private equity, and real
estate funds, which are recorded under the equity method of accounting. In addition, the HSD
participates in securities lending transactions whereby a portion of its investments is loaned to
selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and securities from the brokers as
collateral for the investments loaned.

Investment returns are comprised of dividends, interest, and gains and losses. The cost of
substantially all securities sold is based on the average cost method. All of Seton’s investments,
including its investment in the HSD, are designated as trading investments. Accordingly, all
investment returns, including unrealized gains and losses, are reported as nonoperating gains
(losses) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets unless the return is
restricted by donor or law.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or market value utilizing the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, or a methodology that
closely approximates FIFO.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill and capitalized computer software costs,
including internally developed software. Costs incurred in the development and installation of
internal-use software are expensed or capitalized depending on whether they are incurred in the
preliminary project stage, application development stage, or post-implementation stage.
Intangible assets are included in other noncurrent assets on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets and are comprised of the following:
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

June 30
2011 2010
Goodwill S 3,015 §$ 3,015
Capitalized computer software costs 71,008 69,651
Other 3,353 3,270
Less accumulated amortization (38,511) (28,478)
Total intangible assets $ 38865 $ 47,458

Amortization expense in 2011 and 2010 was $10.1 million.
Scheduled amortization expense for the next five years is as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 10,057

| 2013 8,966
| 2014 5,995
| 2015 4,795
2016 3,915

Total $ 33,728

Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not amortized and are
evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with definite lives, primarily
capitalized computer software costs, are amortized over their expected useful lives.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the
gift. A summary of property and equipment at June 30 is as follows:
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

June 30
2011 2010
Land and mprovements $ 87303 § 87,277
Building and equipment 1,165,318 1,163,380
Construction-in-progress 14,689 12,085
Less accumulated depreciation (505,278) (465.489)
Total property and equipment, net $ 762,032 § 797,253

Depreciation is determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets.

Estimated useful lives by asset category are as follows: land improvements — 5 to 20 years;
buildings — 10 to 30 years; and equipment — 3 to 20 years. Depreciation expense in 2011 and
2010 was $66 million.

Property and equipment include amounts capitalized under the capital lease agreement related to
University Medical Center at Brackenridge. These amounts are amortized using the remaining
useful life of the asset or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. Amortization of leased
assets is included in depreciation expense. Property and equipment include amounts capitalized
due to lessee involvement in asset construction.

Interest costs incurred as part of related construction are capitalized during the period of
construction. Net interest capitalized in 2011 and 2010 was $0.0 and $0.7 million, respectively.
Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
commitments of approximately $6 million as of June 30, 2011.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by Seton has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with corpus
values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include
endowment funds. Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net
assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donor’s wishes,
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational
services. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period
are reported as unrestricted.

Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value when the gift is received and all conditions have been satisfied. All
unrestricted contributions are included in excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses.

Contributions are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
is satisfied (as to either time or purpose), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported as net assets released from restrictions for operations in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Resources temporarily restricted
by donors for additions to land, buildings, and equipment whose purpose has been met are
recorded as net assets released from restrictions for property and equipment in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same fiscal year as received are reported as unrestricted
contributions in the consolidated financial statements.

At June 30, 2011, discounted pledges receivable for unrestricted purposes are $0.9 million, with

$0.2 million due within one year, $0.6 million due between two and five years, and $0.1 million
due after five years.

1109-1286323 17




Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Discounted pledges receivable for restricted purposes as of June 30, 2011, are $19.2 million,
with $3.5 million due within one year, $12.3 million due between two and five years, and
$3.4 million due after five years. The restricted pledges are generally for various program
operational support and capital projects.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is excess or deficit of revenues and gains over expenses and losses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily
include pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to affiliates, net assets
released from restrictions for property acquisitions, and contributions of property and equipment.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

Seton’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its market area through a broad range
of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient
services, long-term care, and other health care services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in
gains or losses peripheral to Seton’s primary mission are considered to be nonoperating,
consisting primarily of investment income, income from unconsolidated entities, and expenses
related to restricted fund-raising activities.

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services provided excluding the provision for bad debt expense and
includes estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors. Revenue under certain third-party payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive
adjustments, and significant regulatory actions. Provisions for third-party payor settiements and
adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided and adjusted in future
periods as additional information becomes available and as final settlements are determined.
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased
(decreased) net patient service revenue by approximately $2.8 million and ($2.0) million for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

During 2011, approximately 16% of net patient service revenue was received under the Medicare
program and 15% under Texas Medicaid programs. During 2010, approximately 16% of net
patient service revenue was received under the Medicare program and 16% under Texas
Medicaid programs. Seton grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local
residents and are insured under third-party payor arrangements. Significant concentrations of
accounts receivable at June 30, 2011, include Medicare, 7%, and Texas Medicaid programs, 6%.
Significant concentrations of accounts receivable at June 30, 2010, include Medicare, 8%, and
Texas Medicaid programs, 9%.

The provision for bad debt expense is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in health care
coverage, and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off
experience by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The results of
this review are then used to make any modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due
from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, Seton
follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection
agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by
Ascension Health. Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed
in accordance with Seton’s policies.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Amortization

Bond issuance costs, discounts, and premiums are amortized over the term of the bonds using a
method approximating the effective interest method.

Income Taxes

The member health care entities of Seton are primarily tax-exempt organizations under Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2). and their related income is exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501(a). Seton accounts for uncertainty in income tax positions by
applying a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed
by Seton. The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the ultimate resolution of
these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily determined; however, in the
opinion of management, the results of these investigations will not have a material adverse
impact on the consolidated financial statements of Seton.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to
the 2011 presentation. Seton reclassified $42 million in net capitalized software as of June 30,
2010, from property and equipment to other assets. Seton also reclassified $305 million in
funded depreciation from board-designated investments to other long-term investments as of
June 30, 2010.

Subsequent Events
Seton evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the financial

statements as of the balance sheet date. For the year ended June 30, 2011, Seton evaluated
subsequent events through September 9, 2011, representing the date on which the accompanying
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

audited consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, there
were no subsequent events that required recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, there were no nonrecognized subsequent events that required disclosure other than
those disclosed in Note 12.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In January 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities Mergers and Acquisitions (ASU
2010-07), which establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how a not-for-profit
entity determines whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to account for each,
and the required disclosures. In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments to FASB’s
Accounting Standards Codification™ (the Codification, or ASC) Topic 350, Intangibles —
Goodwill and Other (ASC Topic 350), and Topic 810, Consolidation (ASC Topic 810) to make
both applicable to not-for-profit entities. ASC Topic 350 clarifies the accounting for goodwill
and indefinite-lived identifiable intangible assets recognized in a not-for-profit entity’s
acquisition of a business or nonprofit activity. Such assets are not amortized and are tested for
impairment at least annually. ASC Topic 810 clarifies the accounting for noncontrolling interests
and establishes accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary,
including classification as a component of net assets. Seton adopted the guidance relative to ASU
2010-07 as of July 1, 2010. The adoption of the guidance did not have a material impact on
Seton’s consolidated results of operations or financial position.
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use

Seton’s investments are comprised of Seton’s pro rata share of the HSD’s funds held for
participants and certain other investments such as those investments held and managed by
foundations. Board-designated investments represent investments designated by resolution of the
Board of Trustees to put amounts aside primarily for future capital expansion and improvements.
Assets limited as to use primarily include investments restricted by donors. Seton’s investments
are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as presented in the following table:

June 30
2011 2010
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72,337 $ 42,829
Board-designated mvestments 21,912 19,607
Other mvestments 751,124 536,434
Assets limited as to use —
| temporarily or permanently restricted 98,601 79,094
Total $ 943974 $ 677,964

The composition of cash and investments classified as cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments, Board-designated investments, assets limited as to use, and other investments is
summarized as follows:
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

June 30
2011 2010

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term mvestments $ 39473 $ 30,490
U.S. government obligations 10,022 10,197
Corporate and foreign fixed-income mvestments - 461
Asset-backed securities 8,550 8,087
Equity securities 43,673 33.997
Pledges receivable, net 20,082 14,275
Other investments 3,613 2,769

Subtotal, mcluded in Cash and cash equivalents,

short-term imvestments, Board-designated investments,

assets limited as to use, and other nvestments 125,413 100,276
Pro rata share of HSD funds held for participants 818,561 577,688
Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,

Board-designated investments, assets limited as

to use, and other nvestments $ 943,974 $ 677.964

As of June 30, the composition of total HSD investments is as follows:

June 30
2011 2010
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term nvestments 6.9% 5.8%
U.S. government obligations 27.4% 26.0%
Asset-backed securities 15.8% 11.3%
Corporate and foreign fixed-income mvestments 11.3% 17.5%
Equity, private equity, and other investments 38.6% 39.4%
Total 100.0% 100.0%
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Seton Healthcare Family

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)
Investment return recognized by Seton is summarized as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2011 2010
Investment return in HSD $ 104,623 $ 63,429
Interest and dividends 1,053 2,809
Net gains on investments reported at fair value 7,900 4,879
Restricted investment income 1,518 —
Total mvestment return $ 115,094 $ 71,117
Investment return included in nonoperating gains $ 105,638 $ 65,233
Increase m restricted net assets 9,456 5,884
Total investment return $ 115,094 $ 71,117

4. Fair Value Measurements

Seton categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the
financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair values are
observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that are based on market data obtained
from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the
reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability, based on the best
information available in the circumstances.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair vajue may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset’s or liability’s level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or
liability. Seton’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
liability.
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Seton follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and liabilities
recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure
such fair values. Level inputs are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities on the
reporting date.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 are valued using unadjusted quoted market prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. Seton uses techniques consistent with the market
approach and income approach for measuring fair value of its Level 2 and Level 3 assets and
liabilities. The market approach is a valuation technique that uses prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or
liabilities. The income approach generally converts future amounts (cash flows or earnings) to a
single present value amount (discounted).

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the assets and liabilities listed in the fair value hierarchy tables
below utilize the following valuation techniques and inputs:

Short-Term Investments
Short-term investments designated as Level 2 investments are primarily comprised of

commercial paper, the fair value of which is based on amortized cost. Significant observable
inputs include security cost, maturity, and credit rating.
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
U.S. Government Obligations

The fair value of investments in U.S. government, state, and municipal obligations is primarily
determined using techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs
to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant maturity curves and spreads.

Asset-Backed Securities

The fair value of U.S. agency and corporate asset-backed securities is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with the income approach, such as a discounted cash flow model.
Significant observable inputs include prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves,
volatility measures, and quotes.

Corporate and Foreign Fixed-Income Investments

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international corporate bonds, including commingled
funds that invest primarily in such bonds, and foreign government bonds is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach. Significant observable inputs
include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and
security-specific characteristics, such as early redemption options.

Equity Securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international equity securities is primarily determined
using the calculated net asset value. The values for underlying investments are fair value
estimates determined by external fund managers based on operating results, balance sheet
stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals.

Guaranteed Pooled Fund

The fair value of guaranteed pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed, annuity
contract-based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to the guaranteed rate include the
fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract,
the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to maturity of the underlying
investment portfolio.
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

As discussed in Notes 2 and 3, Seton has an investment in the HSD and certain other
investments, such as those investments held and managed by foundations. As of June 30, 2011,
31%, 67%, and 2% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were
measured based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while 1%, 84%, and 15%
of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were measured at such
fair values based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively. As of June 30, 2010,
25%, 67%, and 8% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were
measured based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while 2%, 45%, and 53%
of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were measured based
on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2011, for all other
financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24035 % - S — $ 24,035
Short-term mnvestments - 15,438 - 15,438
U.S. government obligations — 10,022 - 10,022
Asset-backed securities - 8,550 — 8,550
Equity securities 43,673 - - 43,673
Other investiments - - 3,613 3,613
Deferred compensation assets,
mcluded in Other noncurrent assets,
mnvested in:
Mutual funds 9,809 - - 9.809
Guaranteed pooled fund - - 2,370 2,370

$ 77517 § 34010 $ 5983 § 117,510
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2010, for all other
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in Seton’s consolidated
financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17254 $ - 3 - $ 17,254
Short-term investments - 13,236 - 13,236
U.S. government obligations - 10,197 - 10,197
Corporate and foreign fixed-income
investments - 461 - 461
Asset-backed securtties - 8,087 — 8,087
Equity securities 33,997 — -~ 33,997
Other nvestments — — 2,769 2,769
Deferred compensation assets,
ncluded n Other noncurrent assets,
mnvested in:
Mutual funds 6,833 - - 6,833
Guaranteed pooled fund — - 2,239 2,239

§ 58,084 $ 31981 $ 5,008 § 95,073

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the foregoing
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the
following:
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Other
Other Noncurrent
Investments Assets

June 30, 2011
Beginning balance $ 2,769 S 2,239
Total realized and unrealized gains:

Included i changes i net assets 108
Purchases, issuances, and settlements — 99
Transfers into Level 3 736 32
Ending balance S 3,613 S 2,370

June 30, 2010

Beginning balance 3 2,160 $ 2,180
Total realized and unrealized gains:

Included in changes in net assets 744 -
Purchases, issuances, and settlements (1,144) 36
Transfers into Level 3 1,009 23
Ending balance $ 2,769 $ 2,239

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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5. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

June 30
2011 2010

Intercompany debt with Ascension Health, payable n

nstaliments through November 204 7; interest (3.9% at

June 30, 2011 and 2010) adjusted based on prevailing

blended market interest rate of underlyng debt obligations S 340,084 $ 342,850
Capittal lease obligation, less imputed interest of $10 million

and $11 million at 6% at June 30, 2011 and 2010,

respectively, collateralized by the property and equipment

at UMC at Brackenridge 17,276 18,021
Capital lease obligation, less mputed interest of $465 and

$511 at 6% at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,

and collateralized by the property and equipment at

Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital 749 772
Total long-term debt 358,109 361,643
Less current portion of long-term debt 3,263 3,535
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 354,846 $ 358,108

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 3,263
2013 3,229
2014 6,041
2015 6,330
2016 5,805
Thereafter 333,441
Total $ 358,109
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Certain members of Ascension Health formed the Ascension Health Credit Group (Senior Credit
Group). Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group
member or senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligated group members are jointly and
severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior MTI) to make all payments
required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may be entities not controlled
directly or indirectly by Ascension Health. Though senior limited designated affiliates are not
obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations under the Senior MTI, each senior
limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and
promissory note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each
subject to the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation. In
addition, Ascension Health may cause each senior designated affiliate to transfer such amounts
as are necessary to enable the senior obligated group members to comply with the terms of the
Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations. Seton is a senior obligated group
member under the terms of the Senior MTI.

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof.

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members and
subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under the Subordinate Master Trust
Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group members are jointly and severally
liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments required with respect to obligations
under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by Ascension
Health. Though subordinate limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service
payments on the obligations under the Subordinate MTI, each subordinate limited designated
affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory note with
Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing
law of the limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation. Seton is a subordinate obligated
group member under the terms of the Subordinate MTI.
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The borrowing portfolio of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group includes a combination of
fixed- and variable-rate hospital revenue bonds, commercial paper, and other obligations, the
proceeds of which are, in turn, loaned to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members
subject to a long-term amortization schedule of 1 to 37 years.

Certain portions of Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may be periodically subject
to interest rate swap arrangements to effectively convert borrowing rates on such obligations
from a floating to a fixed interest rate or vice versa based on market conditions. Additionally,
Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may, from time to time, be refinanced or
restructured in order to take advantage of favorable market interest rates or other financial
opportunities. Any gain or loss on refinancing, as well as any bond premiums or discounts, are
allocated to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members based on their pro rata share of
the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group’s obligations. Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
refinancing transactions rarely have a significant impact on the outstanding borrowings or
intercompany debt amortization schedule of any individual Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
member. Members of Ascension Health may also periodically draw from the invested funds of
other members of Ascension Health on a relatively short-term basis and subject to certain
conditions.

The carrying amounts of intercompany debt with Ascension Health and other debt approximate
fair value based on a portfolio market valuation provided by a third party.

The Senior and Subordinate Credit Group financing documents contain certain restrictive
covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio.

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $250 million related to its
commercial paper program toward which bank commitments totaling $250 million extend to
November 18, 2013. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, there were no borrowings under the line of
credit.
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $500 million for general
corporate purposes toward which bank commitments totaling $500 million extend to April 2,
2012. As of June 30, 2011, there were no borrowings under the line of credit.

As of June 30, 2011, the Subordinate Credit Group has a $50 million revolving line of credit
related to its letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $50 million extends
to December 28, 2011. As of June 30, 2011, $37.2 million of letters of credit had been extended
under the revolving line of credit, although there were no borrowings under any of the letters of
credit.

The outstanding principal amount of all hospital revenue bonds is $4.1 billion, which represents
38% of the combined unrestricted net assets of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
members at June 30, 2011.

Guarantees are contingent commitments issued by the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups,
generally to guarantee the performance of a sponsored organization or an affiliate to a third party
in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances, bond financing, and similar
transactions. The term of the guarantee is equal to the term of the related debt, which can be as
short as 30 days or as long as 29 years. The maximum potential amount of future payments the
Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups could be required to make under its guarantees and other
commitments at June 30, 2011, is approximately $150 million.

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, interest paid was approximately $16.3 million and
$11.9 million, respectively. Capitalized interest was approximately $0.0 million and $0.7 million
for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

On November 21, 2003, Seton entered into a second amendment to its lease agreement with the
Travis County Healthcare District for the University Medical Center at Brackenridge facility.
Among other things, this second amendment requires Seton to invest at least $50 million prior to
June 30, 2023, for capital expenditures on the University Medical Center at Brackenridge
campus; $30 million of the $50 million must occur prior to June 30, 2013. Seton completed this
obligation during 2008.
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments

Seton’s endowments consist of approximately 390 funds established for a variety of purposes.
These endowments consist of both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by
the foundations to function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment funds,
including funds designated by the foundations to function as endowments, are classified and
reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.

Seton has interpreted the Texas Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA), as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of
the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result of this interpretation, Seton classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to
the permanent endowment, and, if applicable (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment
made in accordance with the related gift’s donor instructions. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by Seton in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure as proscribed by
the Texas UPMIFA. In accordance with the Texas UPMIFA, Seton considers the following
factors in making determinations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of Board-designated and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of Seton

(7) The investment policies of the foundations

Endowment Funds With Deficiencies
From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or the Texas UPMIFA requires Seton to retain as a

fund of perpetual duration. As of June 30, 2011, Seton did not have any material deficiencies of
this nature.
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued)
Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

Seton’s foundation Boards have adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets
that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowments
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets
include those assets of donor-restricted funds that Seton must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-
specified period(s), as well as amounts set aside by the foundation Boards to function as
endowments. Under these policies, endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
preserve capital and generate cash flow. Seton expects its endowment funds, over time, to
provide an average rate of return of approximately 6% annually net of inflation. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Seton relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and
current yield (interest and dividends). Seton targets a diversified asset allocation that places a
greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within
prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

Seton has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4% of its endowment fund’s
average fair value over the prior three years through the calendar year-end preceding the fiscal
year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, Seton considered the long-
term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the System expects the
current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of 5% annually. This is
consistent with the System’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth
through new gifts and investment return.
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued)

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund

June 30, 2011

Donor-restricted endowment funds
Board-designated endowment funds
Total funds

June 30, 2010

Donor-restricted endowment funds
Board-designated endowment finds
Total funds

1109-1286323

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ - $ 40,937 $ 24,123 § 65,060
4,099 — - 4,099
$ 4,099 § 40,937 $ 24,123 $ 69,159
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ - 5 35,504 $ 19,822 § 55,326
4,014 — - 4,014
$ 4,014 $ 35504 $ 19,822 $ 59,340
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued)

Change in Endowment Net Assets for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Temporarily Permanently

Endowment net assets, begnning balance 3

Investment return:
Investment mcome
Net appreciation
(realzed and unrealized)

Total mvestment return
| Contributed cash

Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure and other

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

4,014 $ 35,504 $ 19,822 § 59,340

77 271 (169) 179

415 7,567 1,323 9,305

492 7,838 1,154 9,484

51 - 3,147 3,198

(458) (2.405) - (2.863)

4,099 $ 40,937 $ 24,123 % 69,159

Endowment net assets, ending balance $
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued)
Change in Endowment Net Assets for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 1,816 $ 32805 § 18,883 § 533,504

Investment return:
Investment ncome 375 963 (123) 1,215
Net appreciation
(realized and unrealized) 201 5,118 (441) 4,878
Total mvestent return 576 6,081 (564) 6,093
Contributed cash 270 — 1,503 1,773

Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure and other 1,352 (3,382) - (2,030)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 4014 $§ 35504 $ 19.822 § 59,340

7. Pension Plans

Seton participates in the Ascension Health Pension Plan (the Ascension Plan), a noncontributory
defined benefit pension plan sponsored by Ascension Health, which covers all eligible
employees of certain Ascension Health entities. Benefits are based on each participant’s years of
service and compensation. The Ascension Plan’s assets are invested in the Ascension Health
Master Pension Trust (the Trust), a master trust consisting of cash and cash equivalents, equity,
fixed-income funds, and alternative investments. The Trust also invests in derivative instruments,
the purpose of which is to economically hedge the change in the net funded status of the
Ascension Plan for a significant portion of the total pension liability that can occur due to
changes in interest rates. Contributions to the Ascension Plan are based on actuarially determined
amounts sufficient to meet the benefits to be paid to plan participants. Net periodic pension cost
of $24 million in 2011 and $19 million in 2010 was charged to Seton. The service cost component
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7. Pension Plans (continued)

of net periodic pension cost charged to Seton is actuarially determined while all other components
are allocated based on Seton’s pro rata share of Ascension Health's overall projected benefit
obligation.

The assets of the Ascension Plan are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees of all
participating entities. In the event participating entities are unable to fulfill their financial
obligations under the Ascension Plan, the other participating entities are obligated to do so. As of
June 30, 2011, the Ascension Plan had a net unfunded liability of $226 million. Seton’s allocated
share of the Ascension Plan’s net unfunded liability reflected in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets at June 30, 2011 and 2010, was $44 million and $74 million, respectively. As a
result of updating the funded status of the Ascension Plan, Ascension Health transferred an
additional pension liability of $33 million and $9 million to Seton during 2011 and 2010,
respectively. These transfers are included in transfers from (to) sponsor and other affiliates, net,
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of the Ascension Plan’s assets available for benefits
was $3.6 billion and $3.1 billion, respectively. As discussed in Note 4, Seton, as well as
Ascension Health, follows a three-level hierarchy to categorize assets and liabilities measured at
fair value. In accordance with this hierarchy, as of June 30, 2011, 27%, 45%, and 28% of the
Ascension Plan’s assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were categorized as
Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively. With respect to the Ascension Plan’s
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%, 17%, and 83% were categorized as
Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3, respectively, as of June 30, 2011. Additionally, as of June 30,
2010, 29%, 42%, and 29% of the Ascension Plan’s assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis were categorized as Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively. With
respect to the Ascension Plan’s liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%, 13%,
and 87% were categorized as Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3, respectively, as of June 30, 2010.

Seton participates in the Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan (the Defined Contribution
Plan), a contributory and noncontributory, defined contribution plan sponsored by Ascension
Health, which covers all eligible associates. There are three primary types of contributions to the
Defined Contribution Plan: employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and
employer matching contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined
as a percentage of a participant’s salary and increases over specified periods of employee
service. These benefits are funded annually. Benefits for employer matching contributions are
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determined as a percentage of an eligible participant’s contributions each payroll period. These
benefits are funded each payroll. Participants become fully vested in all employer contributions
immediately. Defined contribution expense, representing both employer automatic contributions
and employer matching contributions, was $13 million for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010.

8. Self-Insurance Programs

Seton participates in pooled risk programs to insure professional and general liability risks and
workers’ compensation risks to the extent of certain self-insured limits. In addition, various
umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to provide coverage in excess of the self-
insured limits. Actuarially determined amounts, discounted at 6%, are contributed to the trusts
and the captive insurance company to provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves
recorded for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, and workers’ compensation
claims include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but
not reported and are discounted at 6% in 2011 and 2010. In the event that sufficient funds are not
available from the self-insurance programs, each participating entity may be assessed its pro rata
share of the deficiency. If contributions exceed the losses paid, the excess may be returned to
participating entities.

Professional and General Liability Programs

Seton participates in Ascension Health’s professional and general liability self-insured program,
which provides claims-made coverage through a wholly owned on-shore trust and offshore
captive insurance company, Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd. (AHIL), with a self-insured
retention of $10 million per occurrence with no aggregate. Seton has a deductible of $100 per
claim. Excess coverage is provided through AHIL with limits up to $185 million. AHIL retains
$5 million per occurrence and $5 million annual aggregate for professional liability. AHIL also
retains a 20% quota share of the first $25 million of umbrella excess. The remaining excess
coverage is reinsured by commercial carriers.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is professional and general liability expense of $2.0 million and $8.2
million for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Included in current and long-
term self-insurance liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are professional
and general liability loss reserves of approximately $12.2 million and $10.9 million, at June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively.
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8. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)
Workers’ Compensation

Seton participates in Ascension Health’s workers’ compensation program, which provides
occurrence coverage through a grantor trust. The trust provides coverage up to $1 million per
occurrence with no aggregate. On July 1, 2007, Seton implemented a $100 deductible, thereby
assuming responsibility for indemnity and expenses for each and every claim occurring and
reported after that date, up to the deductible amount. The trust provides a mechanism for funding
the workers’ compensation obligations of its members. Excess insurance against catastrophic
loss is obtained through commercial insurers. Premium payments made to the trust are expensed
and reflect both claims reported and claims incurred but not reported.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is workers® compensation expense of $1.7 million and $2.4 million for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Included in current self-insurance liabilities
on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are workers’ compensation loss reserves of
$1.3 million and $1.4 million at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

9. Lease Commitments

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more
are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 15,185
2013 13,317
2014 11,514
2015 10,313
2016 10,175
Thereafter 30,943
Total $ 91,447
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In addition, Seton is a lessor under certain operating lease agreements, primarily ground leases
related to third-party owned medical office buildings on land owned by Seton. Future minimum
rental receipts under all noncancellable operating leases with terms of one year or more are as
follows:

Year ending June 30.

2012 $ 1,631
2013 1,581
2014 1,422
2015 1,499
2016 1,433
Thereafter 65,889
Total $ 73,455

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $32.2 million and $32.7 million in 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Seton entered into agreements to lease space in medical office buildings (MOBs) under
construction by external development companies. Seton was considered the owner of the MOBs
during construction. In addition, because these transactions did not qualify for sale-leaseback
accounting, they were treated as financing transactions. Accordingly, the associated financing
obligations of $24.5 million at June 30, 2011 and 2010, are included in other noncurrent
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. These financing obligations will not
result in cash payments. All future cash obligations related to leased space within these MOBs
are included as future minimum lease payments in the amounts reported above.

10. Related-Party Transactions

Seton utilized various centralized programs and overhead services of Ascension Health or its
other sponsored organizations including risk management, retirement services, treasury, debt
management, executive management support, administrative services, and information
technology services. The charges allocated to Seton for these services represent both allocations
of common costs and specifically identified expenses that are incurred by Ascension Health on
behalf of Seton. Allocations are based on relevant metrics such as Seton’s pro rata share of
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revenues, certain costs, debt, or investments to the consolidated totals of Ascension Health. The
amounts charged to Seton for these services may not necessarily result in the net costs that would
be incurred by Seton on a stand-alone basis. The charges allocated to Seton were approximately
$9 million and $8 million for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

In addition to the charges discussed above, Seton made payments to Ascension Health of
$30 million for the year ended June 30, 2011, representing Seton’s share of costs to fund an
Ascension Health system-wide information technology and process standardization project that
is expected to continue through December 2014. These payments are included in transfers to
sponsor and other affiliates, net, in the accompanying statements of operations and changes in
net assets.

On July 26, 2010, Seton transferred cash and investments of $11.8 million in support of
Ascension Health’s strategic initiatives.

Several Seton employees independently invested in an MOB in which Seton leases space. As a
result, Seton has recorded $24.5 million in assets and liabilities on its consolidated balance sheet
as of June 30, 2011. See Note 9.

11. Contingencies and Commitments

In addition to professional liability claims, Seton is involved in litigation and regulatory
investigations arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, after
consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved without material
adverse effect on Seton’s consolidated balance sheets.

In September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U. S. Department of Justice (the
DOJ) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases,
implantable cardioverter defibrillators (ICDs) were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in
accordance with national coverage criteria. In connection with this nationwide review, Seton will
be reviewing applicable medical records for response to the DOJ. The DOJ’s investigation spans
a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present time. At June 30, 2011 and
through September 9, 2011, the review remains in its early stages. As such, no estimates of
liability have been or can be reached relative to the impact this investigation could have on
Seton. Through September 9, 2011, the DOJ has not asserted any claims against Seton.
Ascension Health and Seton continue to fully cooperate with the DOJ in its investigation.
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11. Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

Seton enters into agreements with non-employed physicians that include minimum revenue
guarantees. As components of Seton’s physician recruiting efforts, these guarantees subsidize a
physician’s income for up to 24 months if the physician’s gross collections derived from the
carrying amount of the liability for Seton’s obligation under these guarantees of $1.2 million and
$3.4 million as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is included in other noncurrent
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The maximum amount of future
payments that Seton could be required to make under these guarantees is $2.5 million. Under the
terms of these guarantees, the physician must repay to Seton the aggregate subsidy through one
of three methods: (1) cash repayment, (2) forgiveness through service to the indigent, or
(3) forgiveness through continuing practice in the community. This repayment period typically
extends beyond the guarantee period by up to 36 months. Selected method of repayment varies
among guarantee contracts.

12. Subsequent Events

On July 1, 2011, Seton completed its acquisition of certain assets from the Smithville Hospital
Authority valued at approximately $5.9 million and entered into a lease obligation with an
approximate value of $5.5 million for the Smithville Regional Hospital. Smithville Regional
Hospital was owned by the Smithville Hospital Authority and serves Bastrop County and
surrounding areas.
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401 Congress Avenus
Austin, Texas 78701
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i

Tel 1512478 9881
Fax =-1512 473 3439
Www ey com

Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information

The Board of Trustees
Seton Healthcare Family

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons Living in
Poverty and Community Benefit Programs is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected
| to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements

taken as whole.
éfwwt ¥ MLLP

! September 9, 2011

1109-1286323 45




Seton Healthcare Family

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons

Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs
(Dollars in Thousands)

The net cost excluding the provision for bad debt expense of providing care of persons living in

poverty and community benefit programs is as follows:

June 30
2011 2010

Traditional charity care $ 112,498 $ 125,471
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons

living in poverty (9,631) (19,914)
Other programs for persons living in poverty

and other vulnerable people 13,467 10,749
Community benefit programs 167,740 87,166
Bad debt attributed to charity 31,065 40,860
Unrembursed cost of Medicare 63,717 56,745
Care of persons living in poverty and

community benefit programs $ 378,856 $ 301,077
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About Ernst & Young

Ernst & Young is a global leader in assurance,
tax, transaction and advisory services
Worldwide, our 144,000 people are united

by our shared values and an unwavering
commitment to quality We make a difference
by helping our people, our chients and our wider
communities achieve their potential
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Seton Family of Hospitals

Schedule | (Form 990} 2010 f/k/a Seton Healthcare 74-1109643 Page 2
] Part IV| Supplemental Information

sponsorship 1s in Central Texas, and post-award we generally receive

confirmation of how the funds were used.

Schedule | (Form 990) 2010
032291 05-01-10
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